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1] OVERVIEW

Group shapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 to

£800m in 2023

Sy
S\
Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

™
W

Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Cur renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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L4 ]
| B

L
[ R S

Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approximatively  S0% of the Groups net assets

Compnse 2neigy (_.l%?'\&“f&j'.lf’%’} assele such as soa

eneryy sites and wind farms These assets proyvide

ng-term revenue steams thougn ther vatue can

il be moacted by changes i pnong and dentiand
Dur energy seclon sontenticonally daversifien acre

nge of 1wechrologies to mihigate  aganst
favourakle conditiaons noa speciic asset class and
contnbute towards steady,

grewih,

predictanle share price

We expanded our sclar portfolo wih furiber
aaditicns N Zestec, which specislhses in developinrg
cormmercia solar tecftop sites ir tne UK. These sites
are currently under constructior, and we expect to
retain and operate thern once complete Tne
constructon of Guardondge, our wand farmon
roland, remains on track ano on budger and we
sxpect It to start genaraung Llecincily by Decermber
2023 Dulacca

proect i Western Australia

VWing  Fanr o cur o largescale

construchon started
generating  electnaty  after vear ena and  was
subsequently sold in Cotaber 2u2s A thie beyinming
of the ananciat vear i July 2027, we also completed
the construction and sale of Daringion SPoant Solar
Farm, cne ol the largest colar sites in Australia woth

capacity of 3330

O successiul and well-esiabliched biomass dreson

continuze o perform well, delvenry stable rewurns
sinCe acauisticn in 4()1{3 e added a
Anglia in Apri 2071
hough it sufered

new site at

Snetterton in East which has

performed well since acguistion

some months of operational dowrntime, followirg &

al
gearhox faud, the insurance carm for replacement

parts and loss of revenie was settled ir full

Construction  at o "-«’Vasic—to—Emero'j- aCility 11

Agrsbure has progressed as plannea, wath completion
expected 1 2075 The

develcprment

facility  has  beer n
for tour vears ard wil be capabte of

provessing over 185600 tonnes per annuim of 0

mmiercial and maustng

(@(‘.yclabm: househeld <o

waste which would othersize pe sent o landfll o

cxpoted This wa
ertr}ugl NSO

U generate 17 MW o low carbon

electicity soveer 30000 homes, and ¢

witl be the first lage scale, subbsidy-frod wasle 1o

CNCIgy plojectin western Scciland,

Cur 76 1eserve power sifés have continued 1o

perforrm ahead  of  cxpectauons, duc W low
winter

additiznal

gencration  from wind  assets over the
AP,

gencraton to balance the grid

resdlting n demansa for

2. Lending

Cur property lending busness contirues o be a
substantial part of the Crodp, represerung arcund
15% of the Groug's net assets, compnsmg shorl and
meciden-termt secured loans 1o

professaonals Our average lean hook  constitited

expernences croperty

over 274 loars this year 1o borrower s in the UK,

Our leans are written at conservaive loan 10 value
LTV ievels (below 70%)
property prnces At tne erd of the senod. the &

LTY for the loan book was €02, The turbulent marke?

o protect against a fall in
serane

reirforced the miportance of this
cver its 1o

thie pear has

strateqy, whsch has served the Group well
year hustory We are naturally tgung a cautious
crtunities

approach whon assessing now lending opr

conmidenng the changing economic outloek

Since incepucrn in 2010, the Group has lent £2 490N
cf property loans and nas hao a strong record of
recovering ity capital Fowever, the abrupt increase in
interest rales in the current yoar has rmade £ mcre
difhcult for saome borowers 1o refinance at the end of
ther loan tenn Tris has contributed to g small
ncrease i provisions and, at year erd, we recorded a
F20m

acknowledae  this

EHOMISICh of d(_)l{-]\‘]&;t crie commercial loan

Thouah  we provision  foes
aolewestthy, for context, it amounts to around 290 of
the Crouns et assets 2nd 15 a1 outier compared o
our track record. This does howower serve (o
emphasse the rportance of cur experience anc

approach n the sectorn imcludmg dsoplned aue
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resulted 1 our 1one s assets’ loans contiruing

tGoIncw o irterest costs, at g rate fixed wwhon

mlerest rates were

Rising nterest rates are felt mote ciosely Mmoo oun

lerding busress and a5 sach we coninne to ke 6
cautious agproach in thie sector We can, anc do,
reduce tne nurmosr of leans we write or alter the sk
profile of cur lbhars thrcugn reducing loan to value
rat.os. ©f padsing actwity 1 certain parts of the

market, as appreprate

Current trading and outlook

Since the yvear end. the Groug has contimued toe

perfonm steadly (rom an operatuchal perspective

and in line with our excectations Our growsth targets

for the Group over the meoium and long-term

rentain uncharged, and wg contnue to focks on
Taintainng a diversiied business that 1s capatzle of

a‘iellvmmg crecictahble growtk for sharcholders

In Novermnber 2022 tho government anrounced the

rlroduction of an Flectnoty Generator Lovy UEGLY
a termporary measure 1o charge exceptional recoipts
o hign revenues for Groups
The vy s n elfect from 1 danuary 2075 untl 31

Genutaun iy eectricity

March 2028 ard applies o electriony generated
from renewable, biormass, and cnergy from v
sources The Group was hot reguired to pay EGL i
the penod, however we do expect Lo pay this in the
next firancial yvear. Wao had alleady anhc.pated the
rmpact on the returns generated from our energy
portfalic over the next five years

Sur property lending businaess continess 1o perform

stronaly witn a deworse loan book compnsing 224

loans 0N average e focus on shon-term lGans 1Gur
curtert loan average term s 20 mortnsl wnich
ity adapt to

consicder thig s partCliarly mportant in thie currerit

enakles us s changcs noutlock We

cocoroma climate

QL recenty consolidated regional nbre businese
Fern #ile Tiading Livuted CFFTEH continueas 1 uld
out 1ts network to aocelerate [ull fibre delivery in the
LK wirle also focusng on gales and marketing
actsyity seling hbre products diredtly Lo customers,
A5t cortnues to grow and suild outits infrastructure,
(o do not expect It to report an accountng profit n
the comimg thiee to five hnaacial years

W are pleased to report that m Gotober 2023, the
Group tased £207m from exstng sharehoders
throuah an offer o subscnbe for furtier shares The

funds raiseq wil aliowe the Group 1o grow slightly

ahead of clans N certam wectons Powever we do not
expect this to materally cnangc our busimess mix,
which il contirue to evolve i order Lo continue Lo
target modest growt fer sharehotders in the years

ahead

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do
Fers Trachra Livitecn s e pareni compan, of ngat,
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dreershed groupe of opsating usriesses that are

el postcned o deler Lo sl and

predictable orosetiy for ol sharehcndars
1
e ptmiarls  frorm ustainable

i el the eneryy proauced enher direcily

L ATUR

1o dustial Constcs o e large retworks Hany

o cut rerieeeable enenay stes Gualify for govenunene

jctsreli e

ICERTES, T30 rErse

Imked source of micome Nave aise hhisad o

s hnl W renewalic encrgy 10 CLnstruct fackities

101 Sals GF CNgomaQ GReraucn AL

Rad fonrtean et under constro o

Irflatior-

car end e Gronp

2. Lending division

rengd o o bt and reedwr-tent secured

ATGE L Of e

U, profersio
q chable bosinesses o bula ord
PTRIOE T ESTENTAl AN COmTINE Sl DL penes

3. Fibre division

Cenoartd onerste Shre Lrooadpand neteerks

CANGUS areds ot ihe LE We culd the retwarre

connect thers Lo hormas 3na busmesses

sacdbana

IR U CLSTSITE S v il afast fibre b

4. Housebuilding division
D rEauentae housematang coeraton oo

RIRHAY

stes i stage loo oral corstruchon fo

Shsu e deuyery O Quabiy vel krnansmg

Jurretremert willasges prouide Bigh-aguabing

spaces  waltr g fnendl,

Loflempordry ning

cotnegnty at the heart of Sur vilages

Lending

Energy

Division Division

Property lending,
development
financing

Solar. wind, bicmass,
landfill gas.
reserve power

-

fern Trading Limited

Fibre

Division Housebuilding

Residential house
building, Retirernent
living

—

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

—




2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Our business at a glance

The strength of the Group's shategy 5 1 noth 1S
cnerational dyeraly ana the diverse return profiles
of these fusmesses Our lending husirness prosades
Hexibility ard stong 1eturnsy over the short-torm,
shile our energy Mhee housebwldng and retirvenient
aving drvsions offer vsicility ana stabyliny of returns

Cvet The 'cnger tern

Sector split’
Property 15% —.

Fibre 26% —

85%
15%

H B Owning and operating assets
HE Lending

ot sl gren oo eatag as repeosonte s o the e

Fern's sector
allocation

P The scale of our busmess s a key strength, enabling

Pous o acguire larjye-scale esiablished operations, ag
Dowel as the oppariny 1o entel new sectars vath
mianmal nsk o the whole Group By seleciing
Brsmesses win comprehensive cusiness plans and
Dostrong managonient fearms This enaties Ls to
continue to duyersify our muancss wlnout
comprenisne] ihe guasty Of aur operauons

— Houseburang 4%
’ _-— Retirement villages 4%

~— Reserve power 6%

~— Solar 9%

. Lanofill gas and omass 14%

Wind 22%

Al balanes atrost ot Deepy Tog s irrated
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Qur business at a glance

Where we operate

Ve

ANC oL et the businenges

wibir oor Group hdre a poties
contnbubion o wonet oo generaling
clean creng; to e crealion of Remmes ,)‘
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Making a difference

We ae proun o aporate 3 Group that imake: 3

positve contnzution e sucely  aoross the LR,
gcnerating

refirernent Lang and nce

renewabile  energy, providing guality
hames, ara deliverng
gh spesd oroadband w0 wnoerserved areas of the
country This s aligrned to cur ervironmental social
and governarce UESGT policy, which s drafted and

approved By the Board of Directons

Energy
We own 229 coporaticnal energy stes, produc ng

2.069GWh a year That's enoudh encrgy 1o powet

cvel a mithor homes

Cur combinaton of tecnnologies across solar vand,
reserve power, biomass and lanahll gas corpement
cack cifer weell helpirg the UG mect its energy

fargets iirespective of the weather

"o Fern Cemeaunity Fund s a socal enterpnse run
by the Croup, wihich works W distribute cormmunity
furds gencrated from our wind farms This year, the
Fern Conmnmiurnety Fund bas committed £14m 1o
supportes 22 local
uriversity students through our Student Scholarshig

lecal  community grouos,
Furd, ard provided a winter fusl subsicy 1o 740

residents who are 10 a. to the Group s siles

Lending

The 191 new lcans we advanced ouring thne yeat
Fave helped to fund the constructicn of much
needed residential propertizs, as well as commercial

property creating valuable new ermployraent

Fibre

withie thes deason we ae Building tull ficre
carnectivity 1o Pundreds of thoussnes of properties
I small towns and villages at do not corrently bave
GCCESS 0 nternet connecir by, encunng they are it

or modernt ways of working and Commiumcauny

moyverboss, we are ulding a dedicated bigh spoeed
Fhre network for husmesces v Londen, providing
the digital infrastructure that the ary needs, and
remowng Bandwidth constramts oo ensure the

SCONCOTY 1CIMAINSs Compettive

Housebuilding

Our houseoulding division scurces over 4% of the
timber utihsed tor frames in a sustainable way and
nstalts solar panes or ar source Feat pumps i all
properties, leading the way n this secior ano helging

redice carbicn enussions

Cur retrement  willages  prowide  igh-guality,
conternporary livng spaces, witk close 1o 00
homes currentiy n place. We have nesrly 400 further
urits L ovanous stages of develocprment. and our
secured pipeline sites offer potentzl for anatbor 300

SIS units

A friendly community 15 a key differentiator for our
retirement villages, which s why our oevelopments
provide central faciltics ard a hub of socal activity
for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Qur businesses
Energy

Trirough draon the Croup tons ard

Coeneng,

CLCrales =nergy sifen s

TSRl as ond eledtnct,

i the ol as el as corsinacin g renev als

o forgre nawe (00 the

COETGy WS Sl sifes

that v

CHergy, contibulng i the Lo s

Lo and openate, 2025 moade (one

Nesn as one

P
NS Y

rerewalie

Comme

energy Sitcs are by picaly exnpectoc

proiits (o0 many years dus

and revenued bemo 'mked fooinflabon

NG and operatimyg s DLsinesies 15 2 ha ive
roone Group becadse Sf then potennal ro deliver
credictable profits coet thye ong ren :

Rercwatile  energy Sles Oenersl: Dowsr flom

siher

sucraranie sources s el endray produced

directly Lo large ddustran oo

etk Marp of our rene veal; L alse

Creans g

aughfy for Qovernmerl neontives,

porton of the gancrated enenyy bonchts fom rate.

that are locked ' tor a vreded penocu wree a

qualfying wite s opersbional and acoreditzion has
beern grarted Ths has reduced sone of the impaer
i eng-terme enendy GHee ferecasts

fr

< nlt e the L de nol gquaidy e

AT P GOVermnmert mlenitinel we arz ~eeiny

rerterest e rnarkel o sites Yo the anes o

e and opirate

Ao and operatuig energ, sles ©a Core pat O

cur R

ady end Currently rnakes un anprosamg

P

Croun s net assefs This part of the Grooup

Did you know?

has gereratsd bigh retarmns this ear due 1o marke

1 has ire porential b mavide

slapie eturns o “gotenn This cornpimaton

tisk o and retuns

Qur

I8 Ke, 1o strated. 1o

ACICSE TG ranGge of Lacup adiabes o aendials

Larget sed oionle returns e Jhaeh

“"Our energy sites generated 3,069

GWh of power.”

Due v yigh s Py BICS Th

are I nearcirng

frenm

able socure lorg-tenm

mamnstream hanks at

PR Etihve

Sub orelnns cwrnch helps uy 1o aeliver tho oven of

tedrms Gl shareholdens caped

‘

yhile cur rer

erergy brasmass started ts life

colar e srotorn e Thoup nas bk

i the

Earertine 20t other adjicent  rernnologes

rokding cnchore wnds omass and landhil gas,

SULSONed Ly retetve powtr plEnite whch nroveae

Lackop pover o the National Tina The Group

therefore bepeiits from diversateation athae 1his

Cart ©f e busmess, since cweedknr oondifiions for

erergy produn o ong rechnoiegy Sfen result

iy stronger producion ssewdicre The Group alae

OIS WRCETT DeveEnt Drorn s scale an this certon

as OUr Business 5 sptean aoress 200 siles vastly

reaucrg he rise G Groon pechtabury f one sie

sufters an cpsraiona disraphion

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

I addition to our LW sitee the Group s developing A kev henedt of the scale of the Group and of the

sites cverseas, In Junscictions that we understand  fohusness that wo nave oill up n thy secton 1s aur

-
well These pasont an attractive cpport.oit, as they ability 1o mitigate rok thirough baving a laerge numer

Buld ori our sector expertise 11 courtnes at a1 of loars spread ecioss relatively small projects o

carlier stage of renewable developront Currently maradual nonowers We proacteely nanage

we operate vard 1anms in heland arg France and countcrparty  risks  thrcougl undenaking careful

wolar stesn Mrance naddimor ¢ avand lanm under 3 bonowes dus diligense taking seouny cver 35sets

corstructon n Polandg Donypirally onoa fist charge ba<s and mamta ning
Pocorservative an-to-value cahios Not all loans will

Durmg the year we acquired ke nighite to multiple
o perform as expecicd and these measures help fo
commercial rooftop sites through ow commercial ) )

) o tominnmise the impact of performanice 1ssues on anr
rocilop solar deveoper, Jestec, on owhich we wall 00 .

e . Doinghadual loan Thes g further itigated thrcLlgh the
busd solar pancls 1o generate electnoty for the ‘ h )
I - Uovalue that we lerd to indivduat borrowers, relative 10
lemants of the pultding Dur sies under constbuchion
\ o . . our total loan book whaon s spread on average
i Australia came 1 fruitor this year, wth Datlington 8 e -
, N DOAcross 224 loans,
Point. a latge-scale sclar site sold at the start of the

yvear and Dulacca ¥Wind Sarr achieving comimercial | Fibre

cperation  shortlly — after  year end  and  bong 1 Oun Abre divsion includes four strategie areas hibre

subseguentry suld m Ocicker 2023 !lo the premise UFTTRY, enterprse finre software

. S lez
Lending E and mabile

Lend'ng conunues 1o be a core part of olLr business 1 Through our FTTP busiress, we are culd ng new
and has provided the Group wath & orohiacle anc 1 physical Tre rotworks for communties 1 the LI

cash generat ve sector over the past 13 years This 1 and have completed new fibre infrastruclure n
well-established part of the Group mamly cotsisls ol 3 oundersorved  parts ol Devon, Somerset Dinrset

property  lending, whickh provides  short-temm Dowiltshire,  Hampshire,  Woreaslershine,  forkshire

financing 0 oxpencnced  professional property and the Horms Countics spannimg hundieds of

developdrs. buy-tc-ler landloids secking bridging  § thousands of properties
finance. and develcpment inancing, which provides
short and mediuni-term Airancng to companies

Lending continues to be an
Important part of our
business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector
over the past thirteen years.
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Qur strategy in focus
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding
Our rosidential suiloing suginess kavia, 15 & full
which

service housentilder, acquires land  and

I

lewvelcpy aites from desgr stage to finay construcnon
to ensure the delvery of guadaty wor<nanstup Bl
shrives (o dexgn-ied

dewver tugh gually  and

awpiatcnal homes, comprsing a nix of cpen

rarke and affordatle hames, with over 2% siles
urder constraction  elvia s neadquartered near
f

s
Beaconsheld wath 3 gecgraphical  footort
RBuckinghanishire, Berkshire, Hampshura, Surrey and
Wost Sussex n Jdanuary 2023 we aoquired Millwood
Designer Homes which nas slfowed e<pansicn intc

the adiacent regions of Kent and Last Suesex,

complemenang Clivias exsting locatons

Az opart of our hoasebuldng dwision, the Lroup

aperates i e relrement ving secior Gur

retitzment lrerg basiness, Rangeford cans and

operates three retrement wllages wiltsnire Nortk

Yorksture  qrd Gloucesterslire. s currently
constrius ting two sites for fuhe operations. and ras
cxchanged o0 twe further sites spread anross tlhe
courty, wath the imtentior of develcorg these o

the futre
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Directors

The experienced Board of Drectors for the Fern Group are responsible  for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to  sharehclders. They have a set of complementary
commerclal, energy secter-related and strategic skiils

Paul Latham oo i

Paul weas presicush the CThict Brecutee of =ern bic has had vandas qonotal

I'Tiel
ot e @ eeahil of edustre gnd Dusmess erpenerce nciuding bonldimg ko

saement and reennal sorsuling e 0L o namker of sedlors and Borags

arik ttwoner clo as o gees ficm

slersonts cf tne nfrasiocture 1o Capiial C

AN o th s JO0 oo, ees Paul has veorked ot

G start-up Sunness tooa oo

Cclopus Inwestmiest

= Keith Willey =~

Cllate profossor of strategy ard entepercarship at Lordon

Kedf o 1soar ass
5 hes de vancus non-cre. utee diectorsh ps ana adviscry

roles at gk grewth ard more compaes INPis role as non executied

chamran ez esponsble for e sftecive cperaion of the beard, as well

av ity gonettanco e brngs o othe Fam Proness ndepe=ndont cornmmere al

expererce cered o s Umte g acadonia, prisals equniy 1Tvestintent,

consultimg ana wanoas Nands-on apriaticnal roles

Peter Barlow = - - - "o

Peter nas o er B0 i exng qonce 1t o1t onal faancrig of rfrashuc e & onerg,

EER0NSIE & G Frranding ovel

whios @l

lreasu
C Zank of

el gl mankeg rolaus

. ang nterraticrslly for =%
Amenca ard Nomoea inanong aco sifions shd grecrn’ <id projecss n the encrgy
’

and rfrasircturg seclors s cortbiratior of Soad-lesol iranora and eneg,
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Sarah Grant .
Sarab has v orkeo 3t Ortopos neestnents anc 213 she bay g particuar oous an

A relanoes s et barks and ovrer leeones, s Ih she coorarates

cest tzemmg o

S0 ochane ez (GOhDous P aestTrerts nL st

Al

ree s fe otepus aroun 5
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Management gennfy, assecs and  managoe nsks 2 The puncpal nisks that the Group are eancsed fo a

associated with the Guoup's business abjectives anc @ decarnmed below, at(mq with the mut gaung achens

cttetegy Risks anse flom extemal sowces, mese Powe lake o recuce tne poteriial nrpact of the risk
which are inherent cormrere al nsks i the markal, @ We alse nciude ow assessiment of whethor the
ano from coerathionzl raks contamcd walhim the §oakelbood o the rsk nas increased, decressed or
cysterns  and  processes  employed  wathr the rerranco the same

5 eral nsk exposdre s managed acioss
the Group through the diversification of activines

Lot by sectorn and gecaraphy :

-Energy Division - - B
Risk Mltlgatlons Change

T A R P R R R C e DA e a

Fock fis the oo for A

Market rlsk .

"he ererge seCion s o4
S oL Tn L lence
a s brat forecast eve
1= A UE IO CTanges n
e energy off-1ahis
LoTrAnT OF gUaermIent subaidie
= turzolent erunormer

corertal fo

T L

» DNG-tenm ked ke mureernronts are
Iroace such ae thie Rer ble Groigaucn Certifoatior

L0l Gl BNEND, IMICON 1L W

dre

ol
W

_ revenue
erigadge with the goeertment 30d the Cffice ¢
Astleaty | Contnnee o At ndusy

eqlLat

Mo chrange

1makers

Sry regu retet

ntErvennc by the re;_;utah,u e
Sllex

Char zes
result i ME shreams
witbin the groun due 2 sdaihona

levies

of e wests
rechinclocios and leoaion of < tes

o of assets g undetaxen 1o ercure assefy —
- [ ]

Operational risk: .
Leses of energy oroduces may
fe lowe thon anticipated dug o« Sequar sy t
sue-ophimal weatner condimon: are kept i ooco condt o end ror e tre nsk that assets
or o perfornranss sues wath are unavallable for a longer panod

cau prrent cwhuch may result in

;@f Foant usiar-ed doartime

Mo cnange

Financial risk: .
Feporues romizne gy aeneras onj

o 9e proceeds from the sale
asnerated oM Tverness
sites ate lonve than e».p%:ted Gue

te flstustions 10 foreign excranae

/& smal portion of the Crcups
are e»p‘:’_iT&d t2 be gereed from

™

N cnanae

Construction risk: o The Grooo entors fleed poce cortracts
Consracton of the ares takes whore appropnate 1o ecucs saposue 2
o S More Lo
anticigated cae W rgttlene
gLallalil fy o

“ratenals
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk: .

AT T T S A N G W Lt | R RN P LI = SR ST ES TSI
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Principal risks and uncertainties

1 S | lending Division

£ e S L (T R B R e

Risk Mltlgatsons Change

Market risk: . teams pro-activel,
Increasssg nhalion &ne rte: Mac<ets ace aNa are preparea W £nf ore
. =5t defaul

T

coshcn ke

[Rtla Tl Fais

rabes et -
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: . S G e EdnLn f
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vt
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actate This riay
'-'lpact Dut gty el oner g loan

il Mnouql“ & Phr.;“ce O S3E

Counterparty rlsk .

LOTIONE O

JNSerlying e Cunty,
Lozme may be rade 10 uniunahble v or other aisels of the
courtercarlies,  rrpactrg o on 3 first “hage
ability 10 recovsr b lGan sEatce ens.re maxriu cnance of recon iy should enicrcenent
actior neE needed -
= Thorouc due dige~ce s petforneid ones tosa g aans —
nzlea g proporty @ lana vauations aod credt Checks
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1 Housebuilding Division
Risk Mitigations
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: LrIETE I .
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= Fedm
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

The Boarg corsider that they have adhored 10 the
requiremerts of section 172 or the Conmpanies &ct
AGUG ithe "Act'] and have,
way that would be most Lkely to promote the

irgeed fath, acted 10 a

sbocess of the Group fut the berofil of its mamaers
as a whole tnaving regard to all stakeholders ard
matters set out o sectory 172106 1) of the Actl
o the dedsions taken dunng the year endec

30 June 2024

[ the perromﬁance of ity duty o proemote the
success of the Group, the Board has regare 1o
ramier of matters mdud\ng the lkely conseauence
of any decisions i the long-teny, and listeris to the
Groups key stakehciders 1o build trust
and enstie 1t fully unoerstands the potential mpacts
ulfils trese

duties partly by deleganon 1o committees ang the

viewss ot the

Gt othe gecisions il makes The Board

Boards of subsidiary undertakings, who oporale
within a corparate gevernance framework across the
gllelNls!

At cvery Board meeting a teview of health and safet,

the greup, fnancial and  operaticnal

petfformance. as well as legal ard regu.atory
compliance, s andertaken The Board also review
other arcas over the course of the financial vear
including the Group's busness stategy, key nsks,
stakeholder-iclated maﬁer:, diversity and inclusivty,
crviromrmental matters, corporate responsibility and

governance, compliance and legal matters.

Principal decisions

We defire principal decsions taken by the Board as
trose decisions that are of a strateqgic nature ang that
arc significant to s
The Board consid

sy Of GUr key stakeho.der groups
er that the folloveing are exaimp.es
of principal dacisiors it made 0 the year ended 30

p
23

’N

Jure 20

» Evalualing and deaiding to create a now strateqgic

arca of xfe.c,:pment by cxpancing  nte the

mebile retwode market and beconing a Moble

et ersaanrieas

Virtial Netwenrk Aqggregator CMYRNATD Toe Board
considered this appartanity as well abgned and
coplementary B the exsting Die broadizand
operaticns, which waould helis to dalver long-ternm
valie

Mhe Group decided wo fuither cxpand ts footoring

o the voasebulsing  secton Dy acguinmg

rMillvood  Designer Homes, a aompany  with
values similar of those of Elivia and the Group.
rilbvood s considered an avward-winning regional
hometulder Based n Kent whch bum around
100 homes a vyear, This follows the decision
made 0 May 20078 to diversdy the Group's ascet
Base ard erntenng into this new sector has been
well thouaht out with fong term groweth -nomind
The Board considered the opportunity ana now

it abgred wath our cbjectives o make a positive
contribunen o the commuanity and enviranment,
the UK's

By huildirg newe homes o address

shortane of proserties

Tne Boae decdeo o cominence  a Qroup
reorganisation ahich mvclves merging e o
Fern Fire

Tading uimited FETL wall 'Gous on two ceparate

FTTP pusiness into are new busmess
strategies  while working  closely  together (1)

wholosao strategy. owning the fitre nfrastructue
ard onboaramyg multipls 15Ps i AllPcints Fibre
Networks and (2 developing ot ewn ISP service
ard brand. through Cuckoo Umiled The Board
eyaluated the possble imoact on
meluaing sharekolders and chserved that the new

the doard ard

stakeholders
sitaciure weould not changa hidws
Croup ergage with sharenolders o1 then view of
e Group, but would be benehaal o sroviding
improved governarce and oversight of the sector
3z well as ennancng the futlre prospects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
L busnness s
e

detarea Sroap

DU Gn Goges 1ot 15l

trated

HEnEgement

EEITE

Dudlger wonch s dppr oy the

Baarcd o ar annaal ass srd fonms the Basis for the

‘\—,:l’("‘lil,l? resouns giarring and

dec Iri oa<arg decisions concermn

the Roard has

fusness plan, revad fustoand

e alsr n

forermect oo stralcwic Ic
Tleres

miatters  such 38 the

‘5takcholder’ ard the ochg-terr rpact of s a0

i the Grov's future snd repuranc

Shareholders
relations sharenoidoer
e Poard s

grime redivrm o

and generatnn

Shareho!der

value s 3 corsideration vben

malkany trateqs docimions

I e SLroup commrcates it shpreroders

wthrnngh the arnaalreporoand inancal sratemeants,

which aime fo provide <barencefers v a0 ol

st the Car
ihis mtormancr s

pndarstandir ue's acteohic s anaits resules

Blhished on oo welnsio al

www . ferntrading.com

Employees

The \'[jrf'w,lps sl ees gre fundamental oo the

nerall saccecs of the Dusmess Che e

thet dury ertrashineg o

ubEidis

oempc s ess by
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of the
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Corporate governance

The Board consiners Octopus Investments [imited
WCone a key busmess partner and suppier b

resgponabihty  for the prossior of  operatioral

cversight, finangias adrrimistiatca and company

secrotanal services

Community and environment
Tt and

mifrastructne is at the centre of the Croup's strategic

oporaucn o sustamahle

= SO EInT

aoas  Through ts khsiness actiates the Group
seeks o make a positve contnbution too the
community,  enviroriment  and  econonty Oul

reniswable energy busimess s nelping the UK meet

s rerewable energy targets, our hlre network wil
l

gree people monal communibes access o high-
speed toadband, ard our retrement villayges creatg
communities of pecple in ther Wator yoears, reducing
the strairt on our beallhcare services, We ate also
bulding new homees to address the UK's shortage of

propertes

Business conduct

A Directors cur tention 15 to behave responst:ly.
onsUnng  managemen: operate the busmess with
rtegrity ana n accordance with the high standards of
conduct and Jovernance expe: ted of a husness such
as olis Cur intention treuagh our business strateqy
iontined on pages 12 1o 15 15 1o operate in sectors and

weork with other bsipeesses that share our values,

Business ethics and governance
responsible for ensarng that the

The Board e
actyities of the Growy andits vanods busnesses are

conducted i corplance wdh thc law and applcatle

govormance  ond  regulatory recimes, and N
achererce with pevanng best oradtics for the

relevant irdosty This oincludes revew ng nilcnral

controls, cnsunng  that thete s an appropnate
halance of skils and expenence representad ¢ the
Board, and ensuning that che firancial statements
give 3 true and far view of the state of afars of the
Crranp Further aetall can be found 0 the daterrent
of directors responsinilites on page 38 Inthe year to
2025 ne concarn have been

40 June areas of

flagged in this regard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Beard's policy or emplovee buman nghts,
social and commuity ssues, environment policy
and anti-corrapton and brnibery matters is discussed
i the Directors’ Report on page 38 The Board

actively proamotes o corparate culture that s based

on ethical values and hehaviours
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W Do emiber KNG e Y00 cestabilish e Oy the CHoguidar e oo occalenali

Frandisl Stebilee Hoard  ieset e j

cliat and teosna Aent susiananiaty

FELOMINTEraalons and eneT gyt Conmtum et e LHuts  Inciadmy chmare ksl cood imipact

ke arcount of ho ferformance

shie e, and managn

clitnate-retsted sshes The TR equires

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

woorcdnce chimaic-related dislInsires ATross

ke prlare Governance, Stratea,, Rish Menggenenr
zrd Metnos b Targets The TOFD kas moted eleven

ke avrons these pellars rhist DA Desoribe the hasrd's oversiart of clrnate-elated

T Ornmen et

enable  comparics to powde  mformaion too i IS ANG SPEOrTIrines

shacehicltders and slher stabebiolaer:,

Chmatcetsted  nsks ard  opportatiies jonm

rd s sheatedy A e, aspedt of the

part of the Go
Srour's business model aetenrined by the

Board and adherad o by divacnalma DIt

ren

cabon aterr.sl teanms, 1= 1 deploy Capilal i renewalile cnergy

aeaets 1o henent fromm the vadar transtien 1o a
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ATTENT 1

Camtal deple

tosel fLisle
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e Crrarcament

dard the matznaty of nsky fsoed by the o

subsididry companies The waoap Resrd maonirons
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1o e rmicat at
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S alle t0 take advartage of thhe COMMIENLS AN any AT et e
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el e Y,
SN Crversel

ot oA lswee
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H
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the acquisition, construchon and aue alhgensoe
process nght  throsabl 1o e en-ge ng

mranageinent  The Board Fave reviewed and

approved BESG ordena speahc o the Groups
brosress that are consider=d by commercial and
manageiment feams, moluding those operating
i the filbre and housebuilding sectors The oay
1o aav maragerment and assessment of climate-

related  ncks  and  opportumties s therefore
undertaiken By aw siconal managerment teams

ard reported to the Boara where necassary

All of the above ensures the Boards oversight

and management of climate-rélated nsks and

cpportunities  incaides  functicns  estaplshed
to provide good governance over the '(jrrf;u s
drvis ans This enables the Beard and subsidiary
comparies 1o all be sligned on approach o

climaie-related nsks and opportuitics

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation's businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information is maternal.

al

Sescriie the  clmate-related nsks ano
cppotturitiss the organsal on has dentnified over

e short, medunr and long-term

Guven the Group's lang term expenence in ks
operating sectors and strorg lirsks to s suppliers,
particulasly n the energy and houscbuilding
sectors, the Grous s well noszliomed tc overcome
risks and take advantage of opoortuniues ansirg
fronm clirnate change  Climate-related 1sks and
oppottunities are alse at the core of the Group's
strateqy and are discussed nght the veay through
the business, from Board love. to tne individual
Chenate

stbsidary conrpan es veithin the Group

slagss a part 0 shaping the Sroup's leng-lern
Bla F Lirng o

Blsiness, strateqy and financial planring

The Group's fbre daisian sl romasin i groeth

|:-hase for the next throe o flve years, and
ned rment eams consider hiow 1o manage
enugsicns and tisss wale achreang this rapd

arowth Fbre Pas a pos tve [ong-lerm omipact on

the ervronmoent as once the pfrastoacture 120

place and operat ng. 118 seen as 4 low carbon

fechrology A well consuusiea and operated
fbve connecton facilitates « reducticn nocabon
crmssicans i the lonig-termn duce o the potent sl

for horre working and smrart cipes

I the Crouc's bousebuilding  abasicon, ohe

magat nsk 15 ensunng short- and  long-t@mn

construclion processes are managoed in hne
ith potential exposure (o c mate nsks, stk ag
fioochng The Groap ams to mitgale this risk
within the
sector includng retiren

35 all developments housebunlding
nent iving have wechnical
tood nsk assessinents carned out betore land 1s

pare hased

The Zroup 1s atso subject to requlatary rok

as all homes and develourmentss must sabisly

Cleentotnnental  panmng corditions aich

tmay change as regulations are ntroduced 1o

support the UK transiton o net zero "hi

presents the Group with the opparturity (o

ge above and beyond applcable requlatory

standards for energy efficiency of new buld
homes annd gecome a leader in this regard It

s important for the housebulding dvisior 1o
satisfy all ervronmental panrng  condiions
and  seek fAnarcially viable opportunites to
cxceed requlatory stendards The Group iooks 1o
cevelop sttateqics arcund progressive adoption
ol Modern Methods of Constructinn CMAC
mcluding trver frames, sclar panels, air seurce
neat puimps and eloctric venicle Charging goimts

where approcnate  Wiere possible, the Group

moves operatioral assetls cnic renewable energy
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feo conmstracing arel

et ineentives

coerorgy ascets The Group

sl ro volatile presdr prices

sle proportion o retal ensoy

P3C
trie UK rmackot Too rmitigafe thes ik thie 7

eriers into chory and lorg-tenn Cor

~fthe encri

o eoromient

[ aigrs

I EIRIRTRIWE o B G Tl

O VTR U L

CClatle choing o ks

e ThRE LU ergry, nrgest

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures ("TCFD")

e
e

el rologies at

Al enirg, o

honzehnilding steo are developead and oorome

1Ore renankhs, srtubiliss mia,e arse tor the

Ciroup o mpograe ose as e o

e

maturs Aard hecona cheapst He
ansk thal ceployseent into gver Wonne

SO Lndarpenten comiparaed U e

Jralst renratentng A risk
L

seratons, dug 0 aversicaton

ols

sould Be rmimatoral o

thaat e regatye imns

the Gt

Desenbe the imipact of comale-rlared rs<< and

R iLnes O the DT Qarsation Casmess,

stratedy and Anandial arring

Pansial propec tions aeclhuelng = (hat o are
uttlsed ot the preparauct of the Arancia

statermenis and includesd tor budget preparn:

S omiedels Bach rradel,

are based on finar:
cLch as compdaty valuatans o bogness plans,

ol contam different andetlying etelal

hizy WIS G A4S P DRTE Sy G Y

Al ANt Are COsts O forlire roveniness e bich

arcoall ampadted py vanstonrng e s s

AT eSOy Tre most makena mpact

salushon of renealble onsrge el iy

oy the

PENENN

AN SRETAlOraL

CiCtcous Investinents

porfonnar <

valiaton  Comemilies s responsibile o

rzAcy g these assampions and the

assooaten and s b crefore

ey ANGn DILTess

Foliine

nalne ene

RS 1 ER RS

s Bl ceather Soin as

e trarns

siorms oy firee oo ld cauce darage

colar farmne and

al e Gronps

Soaltil Aand

IS e O T IR I TSR I I o

forpe oo o [N S L AR T

Tomstacherg

reairiensne e 0

S Tniga e




27

| GOVERNANCE

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures ("TCFD")

oY)

assets 1o the highest guaily standard and going

above and bevonc the aelevant reaulaiory

MiACs wall imgact the
operatmg and e

standards by adoptng
Ciroup's rtenance  Costs
further  Thc

caciured at pert

Sroup's  Cost propections e
et acquisitien, ana models ars

upaated regularly wath diversication of suppliers
and appropnate levels of msurance o \'mrwd
The Group's ciomase plants operate a divers fied
supply chain of feedstocks and strateqic stores 1o
encure sufficient fuel stores I case of falled tuel
SLpply tron extrenté woather conditions, there
15 contractual recourse oblioations between the
ppliers for

ite and s protecton agamst loss of

reverues

Clhimate-relalea nsks slsw have arnonmpacl on

accounting estimates and judgements wathin the
firancial statements The Group's balance sneet
ircwdes a decommissoning provision relatng
to the future clligation to
there are c:)peraﬂowal PIOMIss, wing ang solar

return land on owihick

farrns to ther crigmat condimon Tris accourting

estimate 15 determined G a significan it degraec

o]

!
the future dismanting and restoraticon costs, as
well a5 the tiving of the dismantlement, all of

which will he mmpacted by physical cimate nsks
and raw maierials reguied for restoration The
Group engayges wath a third party to perform the
assessment of costs 1o be incurred, inchiching an

assessment of future cliimate risks,

Describe the reslience of the crganisanchis
rat.on different future

ncluding o 2°C or

stralegy taking into conside
clmate scensiios iower

SCetiarlon

I he Group benefits from a quicker transition to a
loweer-carbon econory, such as ina 2°C climate

pathveay 1e InTating global termpetature ircrease

1o welt below 2°C) whilst taxng the sleps

ersure we comam reshent (o tne nsks acsocated

with scenanes such as a A% patlivay

JInder a1 5°C
a ‘;\grwhciant shiuft oy

cenanc, the world wall exponence
from uanitcnar fossi
fuels towards reriewale eleigy soureesd as
Countes ang busmesses alike implement strong
decarnomsation plans W reach net zero [Delivery

o ihness ambitions resures g '_ilti‘ll'l\ﬁi,éli'lT INCrease

n the pace of capital neploymenrtimc renewveable

enelgy, al of which icads to a growth o the

Group's acguistion epnorlumies

The mamn nsk from a beneficial transitior 1o

renewable energlies s from competiion and
the potenual for price cannibalsation The

Sroup's strateqy s resiient to ths as they focus
on beirg leaders n the market and seek first-
rmover advantages before ary
Increasing demand for

nficaton of maustnies will provide vast

form of pnce
2resION can take place
the clect
deployment opportunites for ronewable assets,
vl 1ising demiand supporurg the powér pnce
tor electricity, mitigaung price cannibalisation
The ‘aroups Rousebuldmg sector ccald alsa
beneft from such a transimon by facing iower

“osts onomslallaton of solar

S paneis or heat
pumps as tecknologes advance and bocome

cheaper 1o access

d that tne
2conomy has been

Urder a 4°C
transiticn to a loweer carnon
ncentives o construct and

sCconarnio, It is assdme

clower and the

opcrate renewables have not peen forthconing

There 15 also the increased phys.cal risk of more

exttemc  weather  delaying  the otreduchion

and operation of renevwizhle assels Whiist this
could impact the Group s revende potential, this
wolld discourage competition and the (ﬁ'jroup
would te well pleced to take advantage of any

ooportunity  that arese The Group's strategy
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s fuetner resent o as the wnpecc bab iy of

secathier s o omraated thhouon dueer-dationr of

cnneiLes ard locaton o sies Tre Group's
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a A°C eed,  The Deard beieves

the business strategy s 1esilient and foxble o

ether ccenang enabhng the Sroup o conbnue

o Rrose CONBLING L the

trarmsihica =1 oCarisen ecyonTy

Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages ctimate-related risks. :

Descnbe tne Graausaiions e 1 icde tifying

W chinate-rsared sk

Rinlel

Chimgte relaled ngks are

matiademant welrd at Lol a roun and ennty

level win o soecho Jhmate 1 aied noke lingel

entified, assessed ard managed womim the
denloyrmcnt procmes
The Group fakes iewpansbnty For undersiandmesg
and 3% oot carnpanigs i

AaMst A

mate-related

dentify Chiregte-el i

oo ClimAate FelEant Tinate

e conccred and aoninfian shiead

t

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

[

Jhimate-re'aten nong

Sl e HE AN UEATIZIS DT et s 1O anaqing

AU arisonal e transfon 3na Shysca

Py A consdercd thraughoul the acguision

cete Lumare-relsled avks are

1hE 30ed

e orscrating quectiors ints an MGIx

CHoAgsElw

oo prceiet eddhiorst due Jdilige

Gyl Of matural hazards e ihe

regLrng ne

rthe o

=18 1Dcaled s Sty llaasn

snatcges cavn iten be detormir e

Desonibe howe proccssos foriertiying, 3

pliats}
o related vsls g nlegrsted

A0 MBnaa g Ciiat
s thie Srgansaicny overall sk managerment

e
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material.

o1

reduction acrcss the business While cur e
companes are focused o the end goar of
culding a network, the jourmcy along e way 1s

Just a5 iImpoertant

Disclose the mewncs used by the organsaton The increase m enisacns frorn oor F bre division
¥ -4 .
1 assess clniate related rsks and opporturites fas been fully offzet by reductions in cmissicns
in ne wath its strateqy and rsk managemert frorn cur 'eserve poveer sites which account fo
Process. : G0 of reported er-issions Oun 2 reserve power
. . 5 stes provide viltal kack up power 1o the Naticnal
As mennoned under the Rigk Management gillar, ! - provige v ‘ kP
. ‘ : Cridain times of peak demand, and emissions are
rmanagemeoent leams assess the retevant climate-
) . ) L expecles to vary vear on year, due to fluctuations
related nisks  and  cpporturties of sowental ‘ .
‘ - — in the energy generaticn required 1o ba.ance the
acglasitions 0 orelatien to sct critena, The ESG o d ; o I — e
, : rid and supplerment basetcad power We nave
Risk Matrix used for our energy assets nas | and b DASEIRAG POWET e L
: thus seen a 5 2% reductor in emissiors from
a total score of Is with a score of 9 or more
] ‘ s : the prior year i aur reserve power sites alone, a
required to rdicate compilance wath ELG poliey )
: function of the sites beng celled upon with &5
reguiemenrts : )
: freqnency
Disciose scope 1 scope 2 and f approprate | ) .
. i o The other primary drver of the Groun's cIm Se'ons
scope 2 greenhutse gas (GHGE comssions and
: are our biomass plants, wnoicn acceunt for a
the related nsks : - ‘ ‘
: further B% of the remaming emessions, Our
The Groun's ‘ocation based scope 1 2 and 3§ biormass plants use a mix of straw, waste wood
emissions aro disclosed in the table below In chips and olher fucle of natural ongins, which
accordance wath SECR the Group's scope 5 aiso have the Capauily wu regenerate, to produce
ermissions molude only those relatrig to busmess clecincity
travel : . )
: The Group has therefcre seen a neazlne
Thicughout the vear wo have continued to i reduction in tonnes of CO2 emitted i FY23
deploy capilat in expanding the fibre dvsion compared to FY22 of 5 8%, prmarily driven by
resulting in ar ncrease N ermissions as this s a g the lower use of fuel In the reserve power and
function of growtn ana headcount increase This biomass sites thal the Group owns and operates,
is fughlighted by the Group's Scope 2 emissions as described above, cnly slightly offset by
rsing by 5% 1 FY25, caused by ncreased energy ncreases in Fibre errissioms
consumpton  despite the  overall emisstons 3
FY23 Fy2z2
Emissions (Location Based) {tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change
coel 221,50 23°00R i
W s 45 o
vpe & 2 (304 54 f12%
Total 228,699 242,932 (6%)




3] GOVERNANCE

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD”)

Aggregated Metrics
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Group finance review

Review of financial statements
The putpese of this report s o preside addiional
axclanatory nfonmation on the nandial swelenents

Imeasunng odr performance, the irancial measures

that ve Lse nclide those thal have been aenved
frorr O reported rosults i order to elitrminidate i

that distcrt year-cn-year compansons These are
considersd non-GAAR inancial measdres
Areconciiaton of these (o the finanaal 1esulls can be
found i note 28 of the notes @ the fnancial

staterments

[he financial statervents show asscls at amortsed
£ost, as such they do not reflect the ‘uture walue that
we expect 1o derlve frem these busincsses, To that
extent accounting performance may ciffer imatenally
from the sharc prce ano may not reflect cnanges in
e full maret calue of assels or Dusinesses caned

by thie Group

2023
£'000

There were vanous changes o e oporational assets

durrng the year ncivding the sale of Darinaton Formt,

alatge soar site in Austral 3 and Rt Sefeancdia then
south-casicm foolpnnt with the  acausion of
fhiltevaon Desigrer Hovnes I Marc, our TTTH

DULSMELses wWere success’uly consohdated nto cne
neve business fooustg on whiclesale strate gy and our
vt 1SP hrand St

farm

shequent 1o vear end, Dulacca, a4

large  wind in Westerr  Australia, bocame

operztional followimg a bwo-year construction
process and was sold for e profit of £22min Ootober

2025

To suppart continued expansion, we built up cashi
resetves at year end of £1454n, whch serve to funno

the operational necas of cur divisions

{restated) Movement
2022

£'Q00

2

o SR e s W A 5 A AW S

o o 560,351 7 711,830

o 82017 194917
:s here Tay - (148,567;_ 55,888
Pencing ook ines ’ Drow s QNG - 43;9,535 360,901
T 156,919 256,415

1,001,265

Met deol

793,169

2,366,052

Mel astets

2,220,920

Financial performance
The Group has 1eported a loss before ax of £349m

-

ror the vear ended 50 Jurc 2022 wich s & fall from
proft of FH2im restaledi in the paor vear Thesis driven
prmanty by expanzicr noour Ghre sector, as swe
cortinue 1o grow our assets and cpetational base, as
dealled fuither in thrs report Similarly, overall EBITDA
decreased by B8% Lo L&82m (2022 £1945n7, which is
manly due to ocperaticra. growlh in our newer

Tarranyy efare nteront, ty

< depre ator ard et D sdnoe

divisions, particularly iore, and a number of previsions
recogascd property

Aaditicnally, there are tyo instances of exteordirary

against  spedie loans.
costs mcladed 1 the fnancial statements, which are
not expected 1o recccar, 1) restructunng costs of
f14m ascociated with the merger of fbre-to-the-

Y

prefmises busiesses, and 2 impairmerits cosis of
F22m assocad with rrading assets whish were solg

subiszguent to yea end
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s hclde:

SO NEt assets grov

testatedl I e ear e

T e

a ot L1
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Sector performance

Energy :
A economec activity and glebal dermand continaed
tey rernan gl throughout the year, soo oo i
wholesale energy onces, doven by movements m:
commoary  prnces  This resulted 1 the Group
FOEINtATING shong reveues Trorm energy gaenc: aticr
al a level similar to 2022 across oar encrgy sites, itk
revenue of £G0am 12022 £530m) :
Gur gencration capacity remamed corastont ycar
an ear as there were no substantia: changes to our

eNergy generaung assets. However, production was

marginally reducen due to Sactterton cae of our
Glinrass-ed power plarts, suffenny some manths

of cperatioral deowmume following a geaoox adlt

FY2023
Production
(MWh)

The assocated ncurance clam for replacerrent

parts and ioss of revenue was settled a1 ful

Theimpact was offset by the ncrease i the averaqo
prce per dat for the deision as & whole as
crcased o L1077 Mk from PO 5 IWE i the

o

prior year, a moverient of [l%

Wihle cotal oporahing cosis rernamed  mostiy
consistonl year-on-year st £ 277 (2022 £52.1171, the
Croep recorded a £ 30mincicase N gas procurement
Cosle1Or reserve power plans, driven by inflated gas
phces in the first half of the year, Correspondingly
EBITDA also decressed by 13% 1o F2325m (2022

L2580

FY2022 FY2023 FY2022

Production External External
{MWh) Availability Availability

bR A T 47 TR G ¢ e e by 0 TR PN VL ¢ SR b0 v,

EIARTRISS 991,873
Sandril Dass 225,680
e e Dot 405,802

Seslat 569,063
W 876,374

83.5% [RECRERA

SA0 P 96.2% LT

94.6% RE I

EL LS 94.8%

whl sl 92.6%

Total 3,068,792

1,059,690
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Housebuilding operations contnbuted L330n12022

i to Group révenaes lor the year reflecmg the
eford,

ell g«

Fmpact of morcasca revenue in Ray A% W
a tull year of Clvia operaticns Flvia sold 13z units o
weflle

£9m

the year and s
Rangeford micreased & rovenue by 455 1o

andd sold 47

s pertornmg m iane vath nudgot

Jhits

£ change in acccununy poliry resglied in the cost of
r\urq Caplralised as

afe!

Rangetcrd communal areas
il equipment) ar
ate Previous:y, these

Cost of Sales

e assets furndure, fixturey 2
smortises cver the life of the
custs were pnamediately recognisea to
i the PEL
auditcrs g resulted i a
restatement, Fan
increased by FLLmn the curnent year as a result

The treatrment has boen agreed with our

FMas not pnor yeat

however gerfard  fixed  assets

Funding and liquidity

Cur strategy wathin Gur rencwable energy businesses
o
evels from miamctream banks to enahance returns At
of external debt in

r{£175n

securs long-term financing &t conservatie
vear end we had draver £1160m
this part o the Group, with a furthe 1 avallable

0 e dranr

Tlhis approscn enabiles Us 1o acgu re businesses that

bave stable Characlensucs such 3s credictable cost

hasc, revenue streams, government incenbves o
proven technoegy and as such have lower retuims
that watho

sharehclders

ut leverage would be imsufficient tor cur
talso allows us flexibility in financing

our busmesses and rraragmg cash flow We eheve
that falmg to adopt this strategy wolld have 3

negative impact on business retam and sharehiclder

cs

value cuer the cong-term, 80% of cur interest payablo
and
exposed to cdrrent irterest rate volatility: The Group

rterest rale swveaps

15 fixeo therefore we are notl sigrificantly
= ¥

accounting for

applies hedge

which means any changes in the fan valug of the
swaly 15 recoarised noreserves (cash llow hedee

rescrvel with the ineffective port on of the hedge

reccegrused i the PEL The market value of the

swaps s recoyrised on e balance sheot as an assct

liatiity,
favourable compared 1o Carrent rates

or 4 deponding on whetner the swap s

We continualy reviewy inancing arrange ments to

cnsdre tnat they are compeutive ard optimised for

the needs of the business o enstne cash s

mariages mn oan agle marrern we martam flexble

Anance taciltes which can bhe draven or icpaid o

res immedate business needs  Specifically, me

Group has access o a Revolving Credit Facuty of
E290m to the
energy division

wNCr s imter inked ict assets of aur

The flexitnity to draw and repay
funds at shortnotice facilitates effective managemenrt
of shori-term cash fluctuations. which can be driven

by seasonality of operating worlang capital

Looking ahead
A the end

bcliove that the bus ness 1 positicned well to take

of the hnancal vear, wo contue o

o

Faartage of future groweth opoortunihies sormss s
core business areas Lrergy and lending operations
e narket and cortrue ©

make excellent progress with rebust perfornmances

are wel establishes m th

in the new hrancial year Proasions taken against

lans dunng the year in our lending sector ha.e ring-
fenced challe
probie

nges which are not indicative of furthe

ems across other lcars in the sooor

Deployment mto Abre continues to rol. out n ine

wilh expectations, while growing its revenue and
operatnnal base Sales acuvity v our holsekuilding
division rermain streng against a chal'enomg market
it b

arag are reputting prohs in ine w Leget
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Wio CapeCT 0 geterate hOrg Operatrg retars

freern ol Cstabushiod ardsons for the cormng vears,

noadditon 1 the Gruep outfloass o onr

construc o phase ass while gl the saths Tirng

iy Ul Tre and boaschriding disions Lo

LT by

PS Latham
[Director

20 December 2025
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consclidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023.

For a suimmary of the Group's results, refer to the

Croup fnanice revow on page 3l

The dinectors have not recomimended payment of
a dwdend 2027 FNIl
T

The dieciors of the Company who were in ofnce
during the year and up 1o the date of sigimng the
finanacia. statements were

PS Latham
[<J Willeny
PG Barows
I Arthur

Sk Grant tappomted 1 January A073)

fi‘;‘w"l'.»

Fefer to note 23 0 the Nates to the financia’
srate™onts
ST A R PR L A K PR S

Refer to the Strategic Repaort on page 8,

Pl te ezl e s

Refer to the Strategic Report on page 12

TR TR A T I

Refer o the section 172 staterment on page 21

[ A AT R T

Ihe Graup's ohjechives and polic es on financal rsk
mariagement rcluding intormaticn o the cxposure
of the Group o craodit nsks, iguidity nsks and matkot
nsks are st cutin note 21t the Fnancial staterments
The Groap’s prncipal nshs arg set out in the strategi
report on page 17,

Tl R T e A I T

As permilted by section 414¢ (11 of the Companies
Act 2006, the directors have elected to disclose
informaticn reguired to be in the areclors repor! by
Schedule 7 of the ‘Laige ard iMedium-sized
Comparnes and Groups (Accounts and Reoports)
Reguiations ZC0E 11 the strategic report

Lo

Sty [ T i
N e B

il
The Roard recogrises that a corporate cultue nascd
orn sound ethical vaiues ang behavours 15 an asset
Tne Group erdeavours to conduct its business wath
ntegrivy, 1 an ethical, professionar and responsible
manaesr,  treating  our  cmployees,  customers,
supphors and partners with courtesy and respect
T N et A R SR - TIRI-r R BT KA
Applications for cmployment by disabled persons
are given full and fan considerauen for all vacancies,
having regard to ther particuler aphtudes  and
atelties Sheud a cerson becorne disabled while m
the Group's employmert, evary cffort is made 1o
retam them 1 employment. guing  alterpatiee

[ramng 4% Necessary.
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cree on Clrate- |
ieaied Rinancal Dieciesures CTOMD ard has
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mireauced oot orocedures o encare Ul
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ard of the prefit or lose of the Grotyy and Company
for tnat pericd n prepating the finarncal siatements,

the directonrs are reaurcd 1o

« select sutable accnunting policies and thern apply

ther consistently,

Hoted K nqdom
) lug ave

bheen followes subject to any rmateral (’Js'fparlmcs

« Slate  whetner

Accounting Standards,

applicante

COCIMENsing «

discloced and explained in t1e knancial statermernts,

o make Judgements and account ng estimates that

are reasonsble and prdent, and

« prepare the finanoial stalements on the gomy

CONCErN Rasis unless s ||'1appr(>pr|e=te e} prcsume
that the Group and Company will cononae i
husimess

The directors are alsn responsible for safequarding

the assets o
takimg
deternon of fraud and other rrequlanties

fne Group and Company and hence [or

teaschable steps for tie orevention and

The directors are responsible 1or keeping adequate
ACCoAIrting records that are <ofhoient toshows ard

cxplain the Group and Cormpany's ransachions ard

disclose »with reascnasle accuracy at anay tme the

fmancial positicn of the Group and Company and

enakle them to ensure thal the fimancial staterments

comply with the Catmiparies Act 2006
The directors are responsible for the maintenarice

and integrty of the Company's website Legislalion

n the United Kingdom governing the preparahion
and dicsernimation of inancial statemments may differ

frorm leqisiation n ctrer jurischctions

A5 pernmitted by thae Articies of Association the

directors have the beneht of aninderr ity wiuchk < a
1 as debred
Companies Act 2000

gualitying thrd-party ndermrly provision
by section 234 of the

indemnity

The
was N force trcughout the ast fimancal
YEA AN IS CLrrenthy an force

L b

21 thie case of =ach director in office @t the dawe the

Directors’ Fepnort 1s approved

+ 50 far as the director s aware, Inere 15 16 relovant
Sudit wich  he

Company's auditors are unaws

nforrmation of Group  and

are, and

« they hiave taken all the sleps thal they ought tc nave

taken as a cirectar in order 1o make themselves
mfermation and o
cslablish that the Group and Company's aaditors

aware of any relevant audit

are aware of that nformation

terpretod
on 418 of

Th-s confinmation is given and chould 5en

oms o sec

in gccordsnce walhy Lhe provis
the Companies Act 2005

Ernst & Young LLP having beon appomted in 2027,
have ndwcated theirwillingness to be reapouinted tor

ancther tenm  and  will be pro for

rdance wath section 485 of the

posed re-
aponomtmert 1 accor

Companies Act 2006

The Dinectors repart was approved by the Board of

Cireclors on 28 December 2023 and signed orn ks

behalf by

PS Latham
Crector
0273

20 Decerncer
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cpinion
bave swated e francal statements OF Torr
Trading Limited

sUtslstes ithe Grous’ for the yes

b e FParent Compary !

oy

2023 wvench comptiee the

Ststentent of

Cﬂ(;-blr\‘

Comprenrrsie Income  the Gooup and Parcnt

Balance Sheet the Grous Siatetrent oFf

Flowes the Group ard Farsnt Slatercnat of

Cast
Changos i =gt and the rolated rotes 1o 2%

mclddirg a sumimary of sgrnhcant  accountng

polic s The finarcial reporing framaverk thet by

been appled 0o thon proparsbion & @oclabio o

and Lirted Kmgdor: Accouring Srandards ng uding

FRS 132 " The Finaraial Reporting Standard aopicats

in the

I ard Republic of nelang” (Uritcd Krgdom

Senerdally &ccepted Accounting Fractices
[ ot opnior, the fnaros! staterments

COWC atiie ara fal dews of tie Gronp s ang of the
Parent Compar, s affars ac at 20 June 20235 and

St tbe Taaups loss tor e gean shereaded,
o | ave beor properly prepsted o acoordance wath

Urited Keador Gerernally 2coepted Aocounmmg

Fractice ard

o Piave ooen cordianee  coath the

prepyed

resiremonts O the wonipa

Basis for opinion

rdan: =

zonducles

Aty ke

ang spo. cable tae Coun anshtes ander thosc

standards are flcther gescnbed r e faditors

reapcs bl e the  aunt of the Priancal

engont

=thcal

statomorts oy o f ourren ot e v o

ol octe
CLr adnt o f e

o

s e PR <

telled — o oither

Ctacal Staraars,

L these

vl a

PO el T

Thele e that the andit cadencs we Fave obtamed
1L suffic et and approonate (o proy de a basie foe oo

|

S

Conclusions relating to going concern

I aadtrg the francial statemonis, we bia

T

corcladcd thar the droctors tee of the guiry
COrCern Sasis O accoantng n e treparalion of

te financ ar stateinents s anprosnste

Based o the v we e perfoined, we haee

vior dentfiie any rmatenial wnoottamies relating w

e ents o conmtions that, mdiadnatly o

olles ety
May cast corihicant deulz on thie Geonn and Parent
Comparn.s abilty o e cntinne as a gomng Carearn for

acencd ot = e anthe from weean the qranca

statrrnerts are autncnscd o ssile

O responaitinties and  the

responsicl ties ol
the diccts wath respoctl to going Concom are

cetonbed w e e enant sechons of e aepont

Hevweosr pecause not all fature ecente ot conditions

can be predictod, s statermert s not & QJarantco as

SrOuUp abilt 1o Canbinge s & qoirg concetr

o b

Other information
Ihe other infarmator Cormprses the rfonnaton

ncleded nte arnaal report st thar the fargial

staternernts and S atalitor s repdr tretear The

dueciors are resporable for trne other minranong

coontamed s th o the annusl renort

T oprann on the manoEt statermerie sloes e
cover the athier fcrmatior and cecent i the extent
Soctated ot rena s oo

A e CONCur B erenn

D resnons bty s o eaa the omier mfanmatior

Tore ey hloa

(AR LT

I TIET T raatenai, wAth e

ot

[ -
[N e R

trate 3.

rsstgted
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cnsstencies or apparcnt mater ai misstatemearnts,

we are reqguired to determine whiether s grves nse
toya rgieral misstaternent inthe bnancia. statements

themselses, 11 based on ne work  we  have

pertaormed, we curclude nal there s g matenal

misstatement of the cther mfornmation, woe are

requircd Lz repot that fact

Firg o recoriin this r

‘e hgve Net reqarc

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

o oo, based on the wore undértaken in the

course of the audit

» the rformanon given in the Strateqic repat and

the Dnectors report for the financal yvear for

which ne financia statements ae prepared 1S

consistent w th the pnancial statements, and

« the Stialegic report and Dnccwors repott have

een prepaced naccordance with appac abic lega:
T IrernCnts,

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

understancing of

Company i
e audt, we
misstalerments in the

I e light of the knowiedge and

the Gioup and the Parent Ard

crdtonment ootames in the couwrse of th
have niot dentihed

Strateqic report or Drectors report,

material

We have nothing 1o report in respect of the lollowing

rmatters i orelaton to waich the Coropanies Act

2006 requires s to repart teyou if. naur opnior:

« azecuate accounting recards have not ceen kept,

at returns adeguate for our audil fave not been
reccred from branches not visited by us, o

o the Parent Company fnancal giatemoents are not

I Agrecment with the accounting records ana

returns or

o« certamn disclosures aof Directors remureralion

specihea by law are ot made, or

« we Pave nob recevea all the nforcation and

Crplanalions we require fo G suci

Responsibilities of directors

Cuectors
and
Dhrectors ae responsible tor the preparation

As o explamed  more fuly o the

responsbilities statement set o

3G the
of the tmancial statements

doon pages A8

and for pemng wansf co

that gy arve g true and far vow and for sach

mrerral  conter as e Directors deternimine s

nocessary 1o enable the preparaticn of financial

statemerts Tat e nec ront matesnal musstaterment,

whiether due to fraug

e

In prepanng the hnancial slate Cthe Directors

are responsitale for assessing thp Groups and the

Farert Company's ability o continue as a goimnag
ted to
g concern bas s of
cunting mtond to

rguidate the Group or the Parent Company or to

concen, disclosing, as applicasle, matlers e
going corcerr and using the g
Gee the Directors eithiet

ANICss
cease cpetations, or have no realiste alternatwo bul

o do sc

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Our objectives are 16 oblain reasonable assurance

aboat whether the Ainancial statements as a whole

arc free from matenal misstatoment, whether due to

‘rand o etrar, and toissue an avditors report that

Mcudes our opimior Reasonable assurance is a aigh
level of assurance, bul s nct a guarantee that an
audit conducted 0 accordance wath 1945 UKD wall

always detect a matenal misstatement when it exists,

Misstatements can arse from fraud or error and arc

corsidered material:f individually o inthe aggregate,
thoy could reascrably be expected to infllence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these imancial staenents




I
o

3| COVERNANCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Expianaiion as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecling
irregutarities, including fraud

e oo

BexJulanbce, mclud rg raus ae nstan

cormplisr e wath laves anid regllations W2 diesgn

SR o recnonsibhilit e ool ned

o EGUINTS I e

albxoe, Ao deted Uirequlant s, incloaimg aud Tae
IEEEWIN R d-’:t%i‘tw‘; SMEtera: nusstatement aue to
fran o biegher tram the sk ol not detoctng one
esultieg fezan e, as racd gy mvolve seanerate
conceabment by noe examiple forger, o nEntenal

Prustepite Lot ations o theo abc cllusion Tes swont

oy wdch our orecedures are capable of agtectinig

negulantes, mcudng raud s astaled b
H\,

presenton and detecuon of fraws rests v

W

respons b, for the
brotn

therse changed eatn aqevernarce of the ontty and

Le i

hanagermonl

T anproE

Abtaired anoonderezand ng of the leoa ana

>y the

1CQLlany ran yeories tal are apelica

Cacnp arg eetarrmmed thal the ot semnho et

ate taeee thsl reiate W repaortieg ramesnih FRS

s ard tl e onanies Act 2o

el heey bFern Trad g Limited

Jonchomg vatk thoso tramescnks

Cnguries b omaracement thcse chargsd et
Joverrance and  thoss recponzicle toroiegat
ard corplance procedares as 1o any fraud nck
narme stk st the entty  rolading nethie

A forrnz, faud ns assess

<o Ao

ST L Ceddres

o Lblameng o oar o understardima of et

Cortroe and corsps

e L I L A

» obtaring gt wnderstanding of poliocs
procodures in slace «cgarding corephance sath

13,

s andreqlanors ncladimg ho

el s poaies s rmeancred and o srlorced
obtarrg anunderslandirg o ranigeniet -

process for aertifyrng o anc resnar ding o

frlawd ke moucing programs ard contrals
1

preenn delzr and decor raadd

cotabl wned o adoress ra dentfed, o

And Plvs STRISH Mansgarnont ronteore g

BIOgrams ara oo rirols,

s 1o ey ol boars meeting monuics n the petind

and up to date of Ligrirg

‘o aseesscd e suscepbitilty ©f the Group's

VA

francial staterments o matenal missiatermernt
cludimg hoe paad might occur by hicldng a

disc

aresathar tng gucit tear sybich inended
« adentficat or of reiated parhies,

A Blsiness the cortinl

o undestannding the

LIS T and asse s the mbierent nisk for

ptevantt Assertons gt e SOrnicant gecotit

level inzuding dist unsions wath Inanagomen:

qan an unaorstarding Sf s

firiare siaterments ol h were SO enl e 10

fraac ident-hed oy manisyer e are

AT has

o congdered the contale tha
establshed 1o aadross risks depblico Gy The
critt, o thal cibarvise seek to prevent, deter or

detect haud mclidimg az reng an understarairn

of thi

Graop apn

aucht g ident®,

sthecnch mes wrd regulanen: Do prosedires

CLrmnal o ertres snoLah

wetng

hofo s ATt Ls.

a0, hol
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Jeurnals, large or unusual transactions, or journais
meeung our defined risk cntena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
astimates for ewvidence of management ias,
enguiring of members of senior managemeant and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-complance with  laws  and  ragulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
inspacting  correspondence, if any. with the
relevant licensing or regulatory authorities.

A further description of our responsioiities for the
audit of the finan7ial statements is locatad on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at www fic.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of our auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report 15 mads solely to the Cormnpany’s
members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 Our audst
work has been undertaken so that we might stat2 o
the company's members those matters we ae ;

required to state 2 them i an auditor's report and
for no orther purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body, for cur audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

ﬁ\/m&%%}x_?

Michael Kidd {Senior statutcry auditor)

for and on bahalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 Dacember 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023
lrestated)
2023 20272
“e €000 £040
Turnover ' 1 soo3st 780
C O i (526,367) {586.008)
Grossprofit T 7T 273,988 305800
LTl s 2 e (379 077) (283.126)
o;e_r'auTg_pr'om."uossi T T T T T 05,093 42696
Tl e 1 4968 2450
IR U L R O e e T I TR N LT 955 5249
[ P P Y ISR AR RTIN | SER A T 5 (1,045) 20,533
[ DI IR o TN Y PO U Pt " 713 130
Plerst ;s o A TE L (e s {49,265) 125, Z/O]
Proﬁtf(loss) befor;}iaﬂ;artilgl'\ - - S _*(143 74‘6”7_)—#‘77‘ 55 884 .
TR IR N T Fos i - 17,208 117.868)
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear (131859} 38020
Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44642
Mmorlty mterest 1.337 {6,622
----- T e e e {131,559) 58020
Ao T sar i e et e Plore A0 aenule e prerpeecd e snt
Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023
lrestated)
2023 2022
_ . _ N “ £000 £000
Profit/(loss) for the "n;;ﬁ;:-;;;ar o T T T T assssey . 0»9
Other comprehensiveincome - -
L T SV N I RERTINTINS N N 21 B IS ) BN AN T 39,599 71401
[ TRt A R TN B Seal T (9, 093) 18,562
Otﬁr-;:o—mpre—hc;nswe |ﬁcom;a for tI:Ie*year* T iﬂ—SO 505 89,963
Total comprehensw;c_c:)n_-n;ortheyear T 77¥7;7 (101.,0?»;)_ T 157_9;%_
Attributable to
« Owners of the parent (102,390) 134,605
» Non-controlling interests . ] - 1.337 6,622

(101,053) 127953
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2022
Nl i E'OQO £000
le;d asse:sm e s etk e e e e e e e e S et bt it i . v i e e ban
prnlie atsets g 528,874 557708
Ty bl aseets g 2,035,554 1893430
areat e T 1. 13,742 35452
o 2,578,170 2.186,590
Currer;f'-as;ets ) - o
Sercks s 263,616 184479
Ceetitors unetinding 16102022 2] o2 825,068 623,876
she diter roere than ure car.
Cash sl bank a1 Pasd t 156,919 256415
- - - 1,245,603 1,064,770
Creditors: amounts fal[irg due hﬁ;ﬁ@ ------------- S 14 (4&0.59_1) (258,264
Net current assetsh o - 814,712 806506
:ft;tal assets less currenit?a-l;{liiﬁes - 7 3,392,882 3,293,096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more thanoneyear 1 (949,946) (993,325)
Provisions for liabilities S ' R (76,884) (78,851)
Net assets o B R 2,366,052 22205820
Capital and reserves
Callert o share - apatal 13 175,876 161667
Share ares N a0 ount 608,085 264,882
FACTger e erve 1,613,899 1,635,569
Cank 1o hedge e 91,516 51,917
Proshit and oss a7 oours (110,530) 9,791
Total sh“a;'eholders' funas 2,37“8“,546 2223821
i e trolling mlerests (12,754) {2.901)
Capital employed ' o 2,366,052 2,220,020

Note 26 details the orior pericd adjustments

These conschdated finanoial statemerts on payes 44 10 85 were approves by the Beard of areciors on
20 December 20235 and are signed on ther behall by

PS Latham
Director
Regstered number 12601646
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Company batance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2070
i £'000 £000

Fixed assets

26,543 59,888
o i 17.478 €472
44,021 46,310

Net current assets 43,321 45 86.

3,035,311 5 585,830

Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets o ' 3,035,311 2 585830

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 4 (700) 144G,

Capital and reserves

e ap slhare et I+ 175,876 161,667
Sare e et 608,085 364 882
RN 1,986,457 1986457
P LIPS N P Fa AR T 264,893 74 B38
Total shareholders’ funds 7 ' ' 3,035,311 2585839

Tre Covrpany bas elected to take the execpbor under section 4055 of the Comipanies Al 2000 not t
prosont the Cormpans, wobt and e o cau The proft for the fnancial per ool deat satt e the foanizl

202022 FZAN A7 Do

statemants ot the Jomoany cas £L32 057

Thizse firancial staren-ents on paaes A2 10 93 nere apoicy2d by the Bogd of dhrectars ar 20 Decombor 202

ard are cgnan on thar benslf by

PS Latham
Chrecror

Regstored rarater (2ol

i
el
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated}  ({restated) funds
(restated)
£'000 E'000 E°000 £000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000
; 145676 173118 1440,257 114,979 136,049 1,884,121 3721 1887842
.1 ; o .
F. :‘ ‘: | . 14.505) 5,849 1344
144676 172118 14430257 G AE4) 141,898 1885465 3751 1889188
- - - - 44,642 44642 1£.622) 38,020
- - 71401 - 71,401 71,401
- - - - 18561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18,561 89,962 - 79,962
- - - 71401 63203 134,604 10.622) 127,982
- - 195,312 - 195,312} - - -
11984 191764 - - - 203750 - 203,750
161652 364882 1.635,56% 51917 9751 2223821 12301 2220920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 {restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 (2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the !
financial year - - - - (132,896} {111,226) 1,337 (109,889} I
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges |
Foreign exchange |
loss on retranstation - - - - {9,093} (9,093) - {9,093) |
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 (9,093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense) for
the year
Total camprehensive
income/(expense) for - - - 39,599 1141,989) {102,390) 1,337 {101,053}
the year
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Called up Share Merger Cashflow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and less share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
{restated)
E£°000 £'000 E£'000 £°000 E'000 E'00 E'Q00 £'000
Neon-controlling
mteres't arising _ _ - — - - {11,230) (11,230)
on business
combkination
Utilisation of merger _ _ (21,670) _ 21,670 _ _ _
reserve
$hares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257,417 - 257,417
the year o
Balanceasat30June  yo. 406 gog085 1,613,899 91,516  (110,530) 2,378,847  (12.794) 2,366,052

2023

Mote 26 details tbe pr o peaod ad ustrents

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
] £'000 £000 £000
R T s T Thaes T oiassas
AT 1 L - e 236 ?41 o 236,-?41
B =t - 195312 1195312 -

' ' o ) s a1429 336741
50 - 1 112808 167 764 - - 203,750
i " - _ - - _

Balance as at 30 June 2022 161662 364,882 1,966,457 72838 2585839
Profit for the financial year - - — 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprenensive income - - - 152,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311




49

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

(restated)
IR 2023 2022
o £000 ‘ £000
Cash flows from operating activities ) o
Profit/loss) for the financial year attributable: L the crnims 2 The Damert (132,8986) 44 643
Adjustments for:
Tax on nrofit/ilees) - (17,208) 175868
bere st v 2o alTor G0 AINT ar W 20 i (713) (130)
Agyabie e otbe sl harmes G 49,264 25270
Lo i mposs af snbs didres & 1,045 (29.532)
e orme S faad asset pocstnnent: (955) (5,249)
Arnortesacn ard s arrnert af etanabhe fred asget i3 43,991 45762
Uiopreciat s o tangicle fiaen aseots g 103,754 101,802
mpan nent of fred seest 21,670 -
grctaff coeg 3,961 3,040
Lo eermens o den satiens ard g2y bang= (19,149} (18,044)
rcisase nosleck (48,283} {19.829)
(It ase ey tease 17 d=lio s (160,903) 31022
PORCAsC T e Cret o 105.863 (173.957)
Sen contoling miterents 1% 1,337 16,622)
Taxscerediira s 8,528 25,853
Net cash generated from operating‘;“a_é;i;ifies {40,694) 41,897
Ez;;;f—l;;vs from investing activities -
Fure R of subied ary Loddertakimeas et S0 ash soguon (19.176) (52,377}
Sale of rubsidharn, anddertasangs @ pont vent e 120,521 101,778
Funhass ot carg ble gaeecte (490,656) (322446)
sale wf mtargble asies 290 (7222}
P hase of unlistes mvestinerts (65,335) (124,203}
Sale o' urlstod e stments 0 88,000 105,000
Inlerest recereed e 713 130
;l;t—cais?h used in investing activities ) B (355,-843) (299,340}
Cash flows from ﬁ;nzncing activities
Froceads foom Aranar g 284,617 201,719
Iriterce il (186,453) (32,319}
lepayments of finaniciry (49,264) {32,013}
Froces as froem shar sl i 257,417 203,750
Net cash generated from financing acti\;ities 306,317 34113/
Net (decrease)lincreas_e“in cash and cash equivalents (99,496) 83694
Castand cash cquivaats St Beg rnineg ot the yen 11 256,415 172478
f xr_'hdr.:-.':;;. s o cash and cash coonealents - 724—-‘ 245
Cash and caéﬁ_gﬁui;a{énts;i the end of the year 11 156,919 256415

MNote 74 details the pnios ceniod adjustmernts
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

-

ettt Tradnes Lanecd Cle T ompany 1o compas, e D

Sana rmcanorat=d on 14 Ve

cmaled 11 Cngeand the Lrted Snogdom ard iz

ered nndor compary ke
ed Cfrces ot ath Floor 23 Holban London, Ergland FOLN HT

AU TIMDET, 5

1,006 5 The address of the rec

Statement of compliance
Toe Gronp and mdradaal Inancial statements of Tere Tradig Dirited ndve besn srenarsd i Compdanc e sk
Standard L0200 T

~enarting Standard appucabico 1 tme Urited Kmgaoens and tne Feoucic o Ireana kS 1027 ard the

the Linied ringdom Accourtng Standaros miclodirg Dnanc al Reparting

2 FInancial

Cornpianie

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Anancia statermerts Nave beer preparcd O g oIrd Corco s Bagis under fe FSancal Cost ol esnnor iy
rrocinea by tre recogamon of cottam finaroal assele ard Van ey mmeasarcn & 101 walue 3nd nacoordance

A e Tomeparees Al 2006 and applcable dcooonting stsndasids i the Urited Kingdom The pnncipal

-

e thrcughiout the year are set out belo

Unung polces, whue ! Bave bean agplie

Ine conzuliaated finanaal statormen:s mcwae the tesults of all subeichanes oo s kera Tradiedg mited s

used i note 29 of e annual foar sl daterents Certam oo e SUNTIaIGhes WICh Are hsrad

STIDAnIes of the

N rote 2y have tahen the exempiion fron an aud (o the - car ended 30 Jare 2
ATGa of

COMIpAr Mat gec g siatutor, Guaranted o e warh cectior 4730 o L omparins Act S oaball the

ENTIUCO Ly S0 T'en

ruzarues Act 2000 oder o s los these subadianes 1O take the audht exeniption e parent

curstandary riet babnlitics as at 20 Jime 2

Going concern

The Group s and tho Cormrpany s basross aoliafie, b

e wdth e B tare ey o affedt grs future
ac
ligun 'ty prounon snd torres

decelopment pedaimands and posiien ale sel ous e Sreate

Reoort o pages A e 15 The fnancal

penhon of the Group, oty cach e A fachives are descnted i the frhanc

lai

resies o pages S5te 560 The poncigdl rsks of the Groap arc set out or pages 1720 20

The Drrecuors prarforms n arnitia: 9omag ¢ Oncort tevies that corsigers the Grotp's ob ity foomeet its 9nanoal

coegalicons as oy fall due for 2 per oo of teelve mentng after tne doe that the hhancal staemants Bave

L Sigrien

Lt

Jeomg LoncETT Cave Bost peate ard as o SCaeoueiln e e rors

[N

e w18 e Iress nsks s oesstly, denp e e Clrrent ancorlan

Sl STt lete

Tk
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Statement of accounting policies

I reacning thes concluson the Drectorns ha e revigvecd Lhe inancial impact of the anccnanty on the Group @
Lalance sneet, profit and logs and cash flows with speciiic consideration green Lo the follosang

Areverse stross test was perfornied on the base case forecast 1o ascoitain what scenanos wornd result mrshs

the Group s hoaedity position The fest shivwsed cven i an unikely scenano of o siguficant reductior of
revenue of 46 the Group s able to sustam ts Current cperst.onal costs ana mecet all habilives as they fall dies
for at least a year from the date of sigming these Anancial stateniorts when utilsrg e avanable facltics

within the Group

Tre Greup has a number of financing facitics ihat contar covenants requinng the Group to maintair
specihod financial ratics and comply with certan other Inandal coverants Trese dnanciel covenants arc
tested at least tanavally, and, at the date of this repar:, the Group s m complarce wath ail its frnancial

covenants Stress tests on reasonably plausibe scenanos such as a < grificant reduction in FEITDA of 84%

over ime have beern used to assess the covenant requirenronts for the at least the next twelve months and &l
covenants have becn forecast (o e met even wiaer the stress 125t sCenano, 1N the gong concern penod

At 30 June 2023 the Greup had available caen of E154m and headrcom avalanle of £275m including a
revGlving Creait facity of 290 Debt of £217 1015 due to mature 1 less than one year, with the remainder

Tt

ef £341m payatle in mote than one year The Grou's facilities, ropayment dates and urdravin amounts are

set out In hote 16 ccans and Borrownigs

Loy accountrg judgement and estimales nave beer mage with corsideration gren to the arrent cconcmic
cutlook Key estimates mclude loan recoverabilily, valuation of work n progiess, deCoimimissioning provisicms,
impairrent of goodeall and myvesimaents, busness contbinations and neage accounting Detals art el out
on pages 50t 6l

Based on the above assessrient of cunent econcnie condiuoms and the rmpact on the Group s finanoal
position, Igu dity and financial coverants, the directors have concluded that the Grous and the Cornpany has
adeniate rescurces W contmue i coArational castence for the next 12 menths Thus they continue t adopt

the going concern basis of accounting in prepanng the annual inancas statements.

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 102 allows a QL_Jahf‘xmq entity certain disclosure exernptions, sulyect to certain conditions which have
been comzlied with, incudirg notfication of. anid no objection 1o, the use of exemptions by the Company’™s

sharehclders
Ihe Campany has taken advantage of the following exemptions

from preparing a statemant of cash flows, on the Basis that it s 3 gualfymng enuty and the consehdataed
staternent of cash flows, noluded in these fimancaal staternents, cluded the Company's cash flows;

o froon tho inancialinstrument disclasures, reguired under FRS 102 paragraphs 11 39 to 11 484 and paragrapns

1276 172 2% as the mformat\om Is provides 1 the consolidated Francial statemes it disclocures,

9. from disclosirg the Company key managoment personnel cormpensation, as regured ty FRS 102

paragraph 357
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Basis of consolidation

The consclidz'en fmaraal stalemerts ind'ude the resuls ot Tz hadng Lisutsd and all s sussidhary
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et
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Vilhiere e Man santter 3 put Ut cuet snares New by o non-controling niterest, thhe Group
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wathirt 2tber payacies far e cstimated arnount leely o e pand 1o the non contralimg nterast or exercise of

en aryy Consderanon paidip

sc ophons [neresdual ancunt. represenurg the differcrnce

N MceEnents 1 ne sninmatend

D N0 LL)TW‘.T(J'LEIT'-Q; materest < spare e Soon TeCiramied as o
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i. Functional and presentation currency
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Turnover

The Group operates a number of classes of husiness Revenue s cenved by tne (oldwirg

+ Lnergy
Turncver from the sale of electnicity gorerated by solar farms, wina generating assets, reserve power plants
and bomass and ardill gics is recogriced on an accruas basis in the penod in wiichi 01 geretated.
Revenue foim ong temy government backed offtake agresnents, such as the Renewable Oblgation
Certihcabon (ROC scherng are accruen 10 the penod m whicn it relates to Turnover from the sale of

ferthiser by Biomass ang landfll businesses 1w recognised on pnysica. dispatth

+ Lending
Turnover represents anangement fees ard irterest o loars provided (o customers, et of ary value added
lax Loan interest s 1ecagrised on ar accrual basis in ire vath contractaal terms of the 0an agieement

Arrgngerment fecs are spread over the e cf the loan to whicn tney relate,

« Fibie
Turnover 14 recognised at the fair value of tne consideration recerved (or intemet conmectivity and related 1T
serv Cos provided in the normal coutse of husiness, and 1§ shown net of VAT Turnover 1s recognised baszed

on ihe date the scrvice is provided

» House bullding
Turnover 1s recogmsed oniegal comgletion of the sale of property and and commercial spaces Turnover
rorn acusing association conuacts is recogrised by referonce to the value of work completed as a
proportion of the wlal contract valus Turrover for retirement Iving s recogrised wien the sigrificant risks
and rewards of cwnership of retrement properties have passed (o the buyer (on legal camplchionl the
amourt of revenue can be recognised reliably, and it s probatle that the econcrmic benehils assodaten will

shie nansaction will flovs 1o the ertity

Employee benefits
Thie Group provides a range of penefits to employees. mcluding annual Sonus atrangerents, paid hioliday

anangoments and gefined contrbution pens.on plans

i. Short-term benefits
Short-term senefits including holiday pay and other sunilar non menetary benefts, are recogrised as an

expense in the pernod in which the serv ce 11 rece ved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A defined contrbution plaris a person plan undet wrich: the Group pays fixed cortnbutions nto a sepaate
enuly. Orce the contiBulions nave been paid the Group has i further payment obligations
The contmibutions are recognsed as an exponse wher they are due. Amounts not paid are shawnin accruals
i the halance sheet. The assets of the plan are beld sepaately from the Groun inindependeritly achministered

fLags
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iil. Share-based payments
Czsl settled share Dased paprmidots ave mea, ared at far selae atihe b
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Goodwill recogrised represents the excess of the ran va ue ang directly attnburable costs of the punchase
consiceration over the fan values to the Group's intere<t ni tne dent Nakic net asseis, hahaes and contngent

liatlities acquired

On acouwsiton, goodwall is slocaed 1o cash gencrating anits § COLs Fthal are expected 1o Denedt from

the curniation

Goodwl s amorhised over 18 expected useful Ife which s determined ased on the esbimatea lifespan of the

assels acquired Where the Group s unanle to make 3 redable estirnate of useful ife, goodwl 1w amortsed

foall s reviev.ed and Jssossco for imca meent puicators ¢noan

sver a penod not exceedng ter yesis Good

annua. basis and any impamnment 1s cnarged tc the proht and [oss

Tangible fixed assets

Tanaible hxea assets are stated at coct loss aopreciation Depreciatior 15 provided at rafes calculaled to write

off the cost of fxed assets, less ther estmated resianal value, over ther expectea tselul lives Depreciation
commnences Tom the date an asset s roLght Into service Land and assets in the coorse of construcnon are

not depreciated Tangible assols are aepreciatens ovel thar cslimated useful lves, as tollows

Lard and buildings 2% o A% straight Gre
PUNE' statons 3% o 5% straight lre

Plant and machinery 4‘}; L(J 33% suaght lne
Network awsets 4% 1c 6% straight ine
Ascets i the cuurse of consruchion are stated at cost These atsets are not depreciates urtl tney are gyalable

tor use
Where factors, such a3 technological agvancement of chandges i market pnoe indicate that residual valae o
useful Lfe have changed, the resigual valuc, useful ife or deprec ation rate are armended prospect vely o

reflect Lhe new crcurmnstances, The assets are reviewed for impairmient if the above factors indicate that the

carrying amount may be imparred

Gains and losses on dispesals are determimed by conrpenng tne proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognises within proft or loss

Intangible assets

Irtang:ble assets are stated at cost less accurnulaled amertisation and accumuaiated moairment [osses
Amortisation s calculated, using the straight bre mothod, 1o allocate the deprociable amourt of the aascts to
ther residual values over ther sstimated ascful ives, as follows

Developimer t nc:lm 25 ane 130 years
Software 2 tt\ 1[ ars
Amortication expenses ale ncluded in aomuanistrative expenses Developmernt righis relate to plannimg Zonsen:

to bude a solar farm and a wnd farrm acquired on acguasit o

Where factors, suoh as changes 1 market price, indicate that residual value or useful ife nave changod, 1he
TrrLmstances

residual value veeful Lfc or amortisation rate are amenced prospectively 1o roflect the -

Tre asets aie reviewsd for mpanyent b othe above factors indcate that the Carrying amonnt may

e mpaned
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Leases
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Accrued income
Accrued imcame on loans is calculated at the rate of inlerest sct out in the losn contracts =nergy incomce s

acorues over the perodin which 1 has wveer generated

Deferred income
Delered incomes s recoqniced in accorcance with the ternms sot cul ir the contact Reterred micomes 5

reweased 1o the proht and loss accourt n the pernod o which -t relates

Financial instruments

e Growp has caosen to adopt Secticns 11 and 17 of FRS 102 in respect of financal mstrurm2nts

Financial assets

Basic hnancial assets, inciuaing trade and otlber receivatles and cashrand ank calances are ntaily tecogniscd
al transaction price, unless the arengement consututles a inanding fransaction, where tho transact on s
measured al tie present value of the fulure receipts discountad at a market rate of interest Such assets are
subseguently carned at anortised cost using the effectve irlerest metnod.

Al the end of cach repcrt ng pernod financial assets measureo at antortiscd cost are assessed for chjactve

evidence of impa rment 1far assot s imgared the imparrent loss is the difference hetwoon the carrying
amount and the present value of the estumated cash flows discounted al the asset’s original effective interest

rate [9e mparment loss 1s recogrised n proht or losy

Cther Snanciad assets, mcluding investrients reqguity irstrurents which are not sabsidiar 5, assocates or
;omt ventures, ate nitially mmeastred &t fair value which s normally the transactior pnce such assets are
cubseqguently carmed at far va:ue ard the changes in far value are recogniscd in profit or logs, excent thal
Twestmerts in eguity nstruments thal are not pubacly taged and whose fan valuss cannol be measured

‘elably are meased at cost less impainrrent

Finaric al assels are derecogniced when aj the cont-actual rights 1o the cash flows from the assal expire or
are settled, or ) substantially all the nsks and rewsaids of the cwnership of the asset are transferred to another
party or () control ol the asset has been transterred to another party wiho has the practical ability 1o urilaterally
sol the asset o an unrelated thira party without imposing additicnal restrichions.

Financial liabilities

Basic inancal habities, incluzing trade ang other pavables, bank loans, loans from fellow Group companies

and preforence sharec, are rutially reccgnised at transschion prce. unless the arrangaent corstitutes a

francing transacton, wheoere the debt instiment 16 measures at the present value of the future receapsts
b

discounted at a market rate of interest




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Cusng e effec e meresl i method Fees
e

atr e Al amcrized .

Lithe [oan to e extent that
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that some oo 3l of thie far b, ol e ara e ree 1o deferred urts the drsee-

il e ol

TG the extenit therc s o ceden e inat fis srnbabic tat Somie or At el e gty n

LlcEy aoel arorlised ¢

wnothe feg s Capitaisen at a e paserontior hou il £ the pencd of the faailiny,

te st re st

Sownec

Trade paeables oo chhoations s

Jocde o wer Cos that aL e been acquired i the Gl e

Fsimess fiom supp ers ACoounts way dhile are Cassihed 3c cuntant cabilines it cavinent 1s due vt Sre vear

o less IFnot they are presented as e Soarent Lsbner Thade payatnes arocoogrises iret ally At transalhon
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

The prepaistion of inanciac staternents 10 complance wih FRS 102 requacs the use of certain Jritica

ACCOUNUNG estimates It 20 1equires management 10 execiso Judgement 10 apoeang the Cormpany’s

ccouning poloes Fsumates and judgements are conunusly esaluated and are haseo on haloncal
xpenerce and otner factors, ncluding expediabons of uture events that ate pelieves 1o o reascnsl.e undet

the cricumstances The key estimates and Judgements in prepanng these finarcal satemerts are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans and advand &3 to customers, including asscoate s accraed incems balances arg ievicwcd “or rnpairment
ora biarnual basis ncotsidenna the nocd for a provision, management determine thier best estinate of the
expected future cash fows O a case oy case basis As this cstimate relies on a certamn number of 3ssamphons
abaout futtite events which may d fer frr*m actual oumcemes, including the horrower's aility t repay Intérest
and capitat due in future penods, this gves nse to judgement as to whetner there 15 a shortfall belwoen the
carrying value and the fair velue of the dehtor balance

Management note that provisions agarst 0315 and advahices 15 o citical estimate and have therefore
performed senstrvty analysis O the provision. "The results of the sersitivity aralysis conclude that a change
of +/- one por contin the amount provided aJamnst the estimated balance af nskwouid have resutted in £3 6m
less/mare expenditure beng chaged to the inconie staterment dunng fae period Sea note 13 far the carying

amount of the delitcrs and prowvisions at 50 June 2027

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP') {(estimate)

Properiy development WIFP 15 1eviewed for imparrment on a penodic oasis In consaenng the neca for a
provision. managereert geleiming ther best estimate of the recovershle value Maragement ergage an
expet external valucr Lo provide key assiamptions about futre evenits which may differ from actua, cutcomes
ncluding property valuations, 1ate of sales and developrment cos:s,

These estirnates give ns o dgement as to whicther thare s a shortfall botween the Carrying valuo and the
far value of the talance as at the 503 June 2023 Post year end, management have reviewed the assumptions
uscd to geterrn re the valde of property developiment WIF and have oscerved 1o changes in perfonmance
trat would impact the valuation as at the 30 June 2023 See note 12 for the carrying armount of the property
development WIF

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) {(judgement)

The Group owns one energy gencrating subsidiasy 10 Austraba wnich nas entered into purciase once
agreements (PRAS) i 2019 and 2021 The FPP&s include a cortract for differences "CID" wherety the
subsidianes payfrocceve amounts from the customer based on the differences between a fixed zelling grice

ardd the actual price for electnicity sold 1o the Ausiralian energy market. The directors believe the contract i«
outside the scope of FRS 102 sechion 12 as 1t s tor the sale of a nor-fFnancial lem and the S0 0s typical tor
such arrangernents, Therefore itis beng accounted for under FRS 102 section 23 as a revenue contract with

vanab.e consideration, tather than rovsluing the entire cortract 1o fair value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
Trhe cost of a husincss combinaticn s the far value of the consideration given, liabilihes incurred plus the

co
costs directly attnbutahe to the husiress combination =ar value of tnese combinations 15 @ key estanate and

maore details aie provided on pages 54 to 5%
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)
THE DIGYISII S0 e AT TSI AT 18 il asursd gt rraragaomrert s Lest est miate of b mesent walue of

s and

thes 2szerdituns recrare o o eettie the fulure coliqation el land o ecbncn U rCare operatcnal

solas fanms 1o s onmng Condeon The sevel of e przesisias s determned

Pt ant de srec Be ihe
celirat.on of tuture dismantuneg anicd restoration Costs = acllas the g of disrarnilament

Wind Farms (estimate):

Managsimert neto e decore e s Grirg

critical esurate e have theore'ore perfored

setisilivie analysis The tesalts of the consit ity & iclddde tat o change o +/- whie pe cent o e

oot tate sould haves tesulted e £2 2o

slecreaso n the proys on See aote 18 1o the pros on

L0 at 30 dune 2N2A Moagement nnhad oo s 2x

vkl an ceumared Coat to disirantle

pertice to e

and rave Leee a chslount rate of 4 5% 1o retlect the tie in valac of mor e ard thie nsks specihc 1o the

ablhigatcn

UK Solar (estimate):

franagoerient note hal decamimis-c

TG provsions 11oa ool ca estmate and have theretore oorfformred
h

sersit vty analys o The resulls of 1he senstivity ana e conclude that a change of 47 one per cent i the

oot rate veondd Pase resaited 10 E4 Ur o ncicasefdec ease i1 the provis one Ses ncte 18 for the prosg on

dcost o difmartle

recoguimed sUT June 207% Maragorrent uri e external er perise o prowde an estimate

A9 Nave Used a dacount rate of 4 27 W

of 2¢t tne trne in value of money and the sk spoafic 1o the

obhoation

French Sotar (judgment):

Fanagemarn Fehese fual g 1 iae nathrs of these paricuar assete the cels T elthier take atle of

thie ascers for e trar contrued nse o 1o real se value through seling the astets and as suck go not behe.e
that an cualoes 1o orobshle o osettle e rectorauon clilganor tarsaemert will cortinue omanitor the

e sheet date

SUETIOr At wach

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)

The value o condanl Reld by the Groep and reestoaent in subsidiane underrakings el by 110 S ampany 15

regtewed anasaly erabinty of these Laances v corsidered vath reference (o the

Trpatmert The re

stirnated future casbotleess Thess calcuiations wae cask flow project ons wrneh esiord

PesenT vae of the

for scard torecast busimess pe

oanance together Aoth AssLmeic s suncunding The exo

NGl preparst futed

and waluations and any adpstiments recuned 1o the dis

AR IR R TN InTalS:

rare anid

1ANCE DEiry

s caue b been perfopred duicg the woan arick Pasincoled seoera

LR te sl g A0 g e re Ity i et res s e Manase rant bele

LIl A o dDEId Ar, st e

et headocm o suport 0 walus

Coand Mol e

aaer ot aute chast pepane L T

SF g A

pertormed g nat anless o e proosies Thooreselts of thie et ana,an curclode that a charge

pooert e the s et et A4 s | ok ol bae

S S epensatre hen

Jile3s!

LEre e mnaitang pecaerts 3 3
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1

Analysis of turnover by category

RN, T TR T RN 10 DN btk f e ke T RN LB

Lencir. ) A hnes

YOOPETITIONE gl EEer
Frisecye cpmer 3Tiore e idgss an Lanedill
Heoathaure roperations”

Heme baaliding

[P SN L Y LTS

ot arnd e

L L MR TR Y RSO MR A, S

2023
£000
48,613
393,562
212,158
54,849
74,932
16,237

565,958

223526
45578
25034

8520 _

800,351

711,830

Tachacdos
aro foel

miPhes L2

Analysis of turnover by geography

PRI o NMAE LY LA N S WL ISR ke oWk T AT A e

Ll Kol oo
SUrCpe

et af el

NG e b gl are onet s

ws Fed I i2nze £174mi

Rt S Iali S

elanimg te

the 2ale et reiee toent aillaae ures

2023
£'000

2022
E'000

669,180
127,287
3,884

503,911
84433
23486

800,351

711830

Other income

2023
£'000

2022
E'000

Foundated dornaaes A insarar o2 o oedds

4,968

5,550
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

2

Thes s stated after Cnargingroraciting!
2023 2027
o ) ] £'000 EQ00
g St 0 e B e et 6 . T Tazess aisdo
et enb ot plarable assers ele A 936 7913
Lieprece ahier o tang cle s 1o oie 3 103,754 101 502
[ et o asd s e g S T G 21,670 -

TS N T S BT NTCUI Sy T IS o Tt D Lo Un B R TN E R DI SRR S/ RV T I

r”ld": I B P LR TRE I

AT e pzreveeerstizn At it ot T e e et ane 1,129 819
Aot e Leterat poregud o Ler s 564 246
F A DN TS St B R I I S| N TR Yol FERNERS 507 482
_afterer o fote e 650 7772
e atined ke el 12,677 15,782

2023 2022

£000 £00C

st o T eassy  ssamz
RETIPNE 10,168 7041

I T I 3,304 3233 i

108,029 95,706

The Croup croades o defines contnbntion setenmes for i ermployecs i the LIK Thg ansount recogniscd as

ari expensc (o the defined contnbator soheme s st e sile showe

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022

Number Number

R B K 851 631
T 5 k!
o - 1,923 1,666

The Comvpan, Pad cors St et ererloeee stazcthan Dinetiore domy the pensd enaed 30 Iure 27525 720 0 T

s SN
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

[ O U e
41_\ oot e T

2023 P022
_ £000 £:000

293 176

ey the year ne pension contninutions were made in respoct of the directors (2047 none:

The Lroup has no cther koy management (22 none)

A& number of subsidianes of the Group operate g cash-settled [TIP to gualfyirg cmployees wherebsy
empluyess rendern services in exclhange for cash, the arroart of whah is deteimered by reference to the
valuauon of the underlying subsidhary, The fair value of the labiity tor the awards made 1z measured at each
reporting date and at the cettiement date. The fair vaive is recogsed over the vesung pernad The aimaount of
expense iccognised takes inte account the best avallahle esumate of the number of units expected 10 vest

under the cernvice and perfformance conditions underly ng sach award grartod

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022

Number of Number of

awards awards

e 3,678,314 1914751
Piseermneat oo Loe sear (122,417) 1763,563
Closing outstanding balance o 3,557,897 3678314

Tne otal charge for the year was £3.901,000 (2022 £3,133 0001 and at the 50 Jure 2023 there wag a hability

it
of £5464,000 ncluced wathun credilars greater than one year (2022

2023 2022
£000 E'COO

e - ST L A - ik e K BAVRO B

713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2000
(restated)
o £°000 o ECoD

46,322 23907
Cemank o gy 2,943 2,558
Cnsoor et at e el s ey ] {1,235)
T T S 49,265 25,270

[ripe et oy Lank oo

AFTICE Al S s

IRt
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
Y
a) Analysis of charge in year

nestated)
2023 2022
£000 £Co0

Current tax:
oo e e (99) 1297)
I T e T N = A BT S L 623 4770
SO an b s el 2,089 L6541

TS e e i e - 2,613 10114

[ P A TS TR R PSRN R P S ST T

Deferred tax:

NG S e el N e e e (25,748) 6,227
A I N R T T S R P IO 7,285 (3741
RN S R T N R PR (1,358) 5.268

el et (19,821) 7754

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities (17,208) 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tac astessed forthe cear s lowor 2007 hace s thana the slandernd zbe o Corooration tas o bae LK of 200

12307 19

I differences are explanran e

trestated)

2023 2022

‘ ) - o £000 o £oon
Profit/(loss} before tax (148,767) 55,888

I e T S (W R SRR ST H LT [T N t‘\ﬁrw:j'-f'- o (30,497)

10,619

[ W Y TR RANTA I A Dl ) DAV NP ARG U AP

[ T A AT T T TS N e A S TR 12,874 11,723
R & (5.407) 1868)

R R (TR R PIF AR (892) (8102
R I e L TN ST 7,896 1545)
E e L P P {1,182) £.04L
Totalrtax'éharge for the year 7 (17,.208) 17,868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge
Tre binance »00 20zl enacted or 1D Jevie 202

R

DcrEnied raees o

o ] .'_F:|| Al

s the folare S e Trano tas
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023 ‘
8 4

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group £000 £'000 ~£'000 £'000
C—ost mees e v e n o n e ek S R G LS 7% st L e a3 P S OGS o B S A A i e o T .

ATt b Pe 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859

6,612 6.565 - 11.810

LAt - 2047 14,105 - 17.519

DI T - {3.439) (10,216} (13,655)

Cam on anslatien . - - _

At 30 June 2023 ) 11,748 760,687 5,008 777,533

Accumulated amonrtisation

AT D, 200 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
L enta {22) - (1442} (L464}
| e ale atar - 1,981 - 1981
[ERaTeN - 936 - G36
fharge o the 2 1657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Netbookvalue T

At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
AT e FO22 2970 540981 13757 557708

The gan on translabion of foreign currercy deromirated goodwill 1s recognised m other comprehensive
income. Amortisation of goodwill 1s charaed to administration costs

Cetalls of the subsidianes acauired danng the year ended 40 Junc 2023 can be found inncte 27

Ciuring the year the Group dsposed of a solar farm in Australia Develcprrent nghts relating to ths sale were

L£10.2rm with accumulated amartisation of £14m
impanment of £0 97 has heen recogrised on goodwill (2022 L7971
Mo assets have been pledged as secunty for batilives at year end 2022 none

The Compary had nontangible asseis al 20 June 2022 12022 nonel
} J

¥ udpde
e
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9

Land and Power Ptant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group E'000 E'000 £000 £000 £000
.Co,st - et e - U G S
1. I 10633 2907 17450911 118,686 30170 2,504,371
2 8455 L7783 48,388 138 341 S48,743
. - - 469 - - 469
Sl T T - (3.294) - - (3,294}
Traeyfee - 123 135 AT 20231 172 296; {92,189}
s - - (243 366} 11.749) (103} (245,218}
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
A;:;:L;ﬁ:uiated depreciation o
S I 4595 104189 494742 4417 - 610,941
L rme e e 1,887 15604 72,130 24137 - 103,754
Toenoral iB 115,650} - - {15.932)
(258271 {15,750, 447 - 141,120)
21020 - - - 21,020
R SRR TR RS T - - 11,325 - - (1,.225)
At 30 June 2023 - . 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net book value o .
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
e e, o G40 211882 1,261 16% 114,269 a010 1893430
Melagas vathir tanaible acsets are Cap talises fnance costs directly attnbatable 1o brnging the assetirfe use

The ret carrang amrount of gsiets helo uncer inance leases included v plady machncry fstures and iiorgs
s sl 2022 £51755

SO0 ncluded i retveork assets s A provision of E2 07000002022 £1023 0000 for
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

¢ ST

Unlisted
investments Total
Group i _ £000 £'000
E:O;an,&ne;b;;kvalue e eem e e e e - et RV tsbvivil
a0 Il 00 55452 35452
Addi e 66,250 56,290
ERTASTELS (88.000) {88,000)
At303June2023 - 13,742 13,742
4t *[ ;,‘ur‘r'- -f_?"fJi_/ . - 35,4 52 a 35452 "
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company .. .3
2539978 2539878
Al s 452,012 452,012
TIEREE S - -

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990

Accumulated impairments

AE T e 21100

G 2o 2002
= sa ot itppairne it - -
PHRa I onTs - -
At 30 June 2023 ) - -
Netbookvalue B

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
A7 30 une 2022 2539978 - 2,535,@78 7

Detats of relaten undertakings are shown in ncie 29

Urlisted investments comrprise the Grouc's hold ng of the members’ capital of Tendo LLP, a lending business,
and s shareholdirg n Bracken Tracng Limited, Femn co-founded lenoo LLF in October 2017 with the
intention of conductng a proporticn of its future trade through the partnershic Addmons ard d sposals ©f
unlisted mvestmentsrelate (@ investments and divestrments in Tende LLP in lineg wath Fern's cash requirements
and 1o atibse surplus funds ~ern has a small shareholding in Bracken ading Lmited from fime to brme Ferr's
nvestment in gracken Tradmg Limited at 30 June 2025 was ERILEG June 2022 £nall The dieectors do not
consider Tendo [P or Bracken Trading Lirmited to be subaidiary andertakings of Fern Trading Limiteo
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

11 S I‘:
Casnanclades cashom hand ard deposrs ropayabie on denrana

Festric ted cazhrepresants cann for onob the Sroun de eonot Faye nrmediate and d oot aocess ol fo ohon
reJUstor, or [Bgal e re oty pestHC U e Uhe of The Canh
Group

2023 2022
) o £000 £000
‘\__:,-‘fh ST Ut dr 1 Iw; d 7 . - T 104,';44 o 195823
cush 52,175 a0,5%2
----- o - o -“-.1-56,919 T ?55415

Festt cted cathns comprised of £ T held i Cecresy and £52 270, 231 of cash hield in subsichanes sath Boarnna.
dea bt ar wmdoes
“he Comeatty tad a cosh baance of F17ATE 00N G0 at 30 June JOZ5 rone of s nc veas restr o ted 12027

G 22 Do
12

Group
2023 2027
o S £QG00 £00C
e ' T e 1538
walien 27,132 26,023
234,506 150,918

263,616 184.4/9

[He amaunt oF sooks recoqrisel a8 @n exsons dunag 1ne cear veas L1/ 82700002022 £2/00 1220

rooladed e the fuel tpars pacts Era Cone arall £ sk

Sk 1202

SOU T Includimng ropropenty, e aprmsn YT G o, S0 : o Euys 0o

fror cvarrant, and s te spa i Doy SIens

Thete hgs tecr nc s anment cecoansed dunr g trie ese v cpck 2027 mones Tl neacor s nas Boen
= - F

cledged o, eecnr s o anlncs one 2o ro e

[raeTorpan, nad ne e gt S0 s ZOs Sl anre
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13 |

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 Q27
trestated)

o S £'000 - E'OO('J‘ E£000 ~ E000
Amounts falling due afteroneyear T

[ cami ana adeanoe s oo s ey 141,927 137662 -
Presayimcnts 18,714 - - -

Amounts falling due within one year

Foan- and advances 1o o astemeers 297,609 223,239 - -
Traue debitors 26,075 42050 14 392
Srnonnts caved o, relaten padt s ncte 24 - - 21,227 32,950
taer o ters 21,338 20,197 494 3843
Coporalion tas 3,475 - 4,624 2527
Ser caETre T s inshiier o inee s A1 108,164 55,126 -
TR MAT T AN A s e DN 189,146 145,602 184 176

Agsels bt [or recala 18,620 - -
- } 825,068 623.876 26,543 59,988

Loans and advances to cusiomers are stated net of provisiers of £34 942000 2022 E13.874 000
Frepayments and accrued incorme are stated net of provsions of £20,427,000 (2022 £7735.000]

£ssots held for resale are imrelation to One Healthcare where tangitle fixed assels have been reclassified o

current assets as al 30 Jure 20235

Neyirtarest is charged or arvourts ased by group urdertakings, as the cutstandmg balances are unsecured
ana repayable on demand 12022 none)

Note 26 detals the pnior pencd adjustmeants

TIHHJ I
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4 0 Tt SR L ! IR PP

Group Company
2022

2023 frestated: 2023 2022
£000 £'000 £'000 £0o0ne
J:Z-Jr"" - LT S | “,L-I‘,:-’-;';'."'\ It "V‘ Y V o 2;.7,i4é h l 87 73‘2 T ':\\ I 'Wdf I
e 1o 50,183 58,004 1 76

- 10.273 - -
52,303 24 367 - -
29,844 2428 - -

430,891 258,204 700 449

Group
2023 2022
£000 £000
[ e ar ar e i L o T I mm%a,;;o R ”“gégﬂg;%n
FIT AL e e e 2,052 5,890
Tk et 2,271 6.264

Amounts falling due between one and five years

704,846 395,233

Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years £000 E000
Forane= e e I, 4,578 24676
' S aasa00 toR0%

st s Sl dus aiter o rae A e kgl 949,946 993 325

The _omipar, Pas ne oo dos roareater thari Cne Jear

foasoants csed Lorelated cirhi=s e nsecur=d vone rlerest beanny ard sy abh e on o oerand
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16 L v i e b o

Group

T PP Y U TR B S I L

Coae 1t cary

[rue eetueren o cand fAve vears

Dl nnc tha

2023 2022

£000 £000

U Taz1a2 T w7
700,520 383,070
240,522 573416
1,158,184 1044218

[he Company had no bank lcans at 50 Junc 2022

The bark lcans arg secured agamns: assets of the Gronp vath each 1gan as neld by the subsidiary shiown Delow

B+t Aol SN o ACEEI Ry DO LR 0 ma  aW A R imbmas b f Rt e e e TIXRBA S

Viners Loet gy Limviled

Codar nerd, and Iefradrnc e Lanieg

Mios Frcrs s £ wnees

Chess Freer o & orearem ik

Boorneranag oy Lindea
Cathnglor T Selar b Py Lot e

Mclten Reneealte Laerpye J s him e

olar e AT Tl PTY g

Fli o Horrwes T inrmes

FAOLce2d I sarer Floees Cimmed

2023 2022

. , 'Interest rate £000 , £ 'OOQ

& month SONIA plus 160% 411,016 429128

| SONIA plus Z.QQ/a ‘+ 07% 125,000 _
non-utilisation fee
2 month EURIBOR plus

1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70% 26,609 20946

1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079

6 month SONIA plus 1 50% 281,938 284 348

649% (swap rate clf 4‘59/3 + _ 114026
1 9% margin}

6 month SONIA plus 2 5% 72,717 85718

17% + BBSY 156,563 31614

5% + SONIA + ‘2 54 non- 18.749 12,306
utilisation fee

3% + SONIA +12/ non- 10,000 B
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43

1,158,184 1044218

SONIA replaced LIBOR as the effective interbank lending rate systemn from 1 January 2022 The rate change

resulted in ro contnesrcial mpact W ihe business.

Finance leases

The future minimum Fharce lease payimeants a

O L T R R T PR ol e AT

Hayrments doe

[t Later thoarn cne pear

Fater thar e e veze aad notlater than moe viar
Fator har 1 e
10t gross padnents

[oes anar: e barges

e as follows

2023
£000

2022
£'000

Carrying amount of the liability

1,155 2428
6,594 5899
79,141 76,461
86,930 84,788
(50,457} (51./85]
36,473 33,002

The Anance leas=s primaney olate to a leased buiiding and healtbcare eguipiment

rental, renewal o purchase ophion clauses, Rents payatylo ncrcase by local nflation Tinance leases are

seced against the leased sssets

o lrd

The Cormpany had no inance leases at 50 Jure 2003

[here aic e contimygens
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-

F v

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group o E'000 £°000 £000
EUL S LS e ey 41,023 37,828 78,851
ol LIy 318 {27,106) 126, 787)

T L e | LN To | B LI U < L AN T BT I £ - 21,363 21,363
B TR S S T TRy I SRR o IR (4,612} - 4,617
S - 7358 /358

e I e | A LA

[T TR IS Bt G PRSP N T 730 - 730
R SR RSTINY! - - (19} - i19)

At 30 June 2023 37,441 39,443 76,884

THE Becomrise Dy proason s held b coeer lufure cugaticns o etien land on shanithee are opo atior al

3ns anet solar Tarms decier onogmaet conahion Yhe armounts are not copecied o Le atl aed fonin

EarEns Of 25 et

e Compan, had no pross’ons @t sl June 2073

8 - b T e T

The Crour anc Company have the felloviny sharc Capiral

Group 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fqlly paid £'000 £000

Lo Al 101

175,876 1561667

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 EDOO

LR A I TR SR b - = g [P A NP R —

IS T e E PP N A IR R

175,876 1616672

A srbnar snare of B L sach i

Dt chiares msuen donrs

Do fos e hart g

g1

stz aygarenate rorr Mzt gloe of Loy 02

LD mine et e iy achizeed r e

S ol

reit AT pa e Ion e SMEes e nsc o A ner i f B LiEGe s Foh

B Drean Mg 3OLnted Drode e st o 0T ariNg RnCinle 290t vat o a0 as pat T of poare o e aneing o

Mheralin e T Shaes Catta ard share Ciormip T aloour” 300 0eatta sn 0 e, bad s s s Saosled U drne ity
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i skaie capitai atdsmg bath before and after the restruciure are reported as maoverments in the Group shae
capial

Durng the yvear the Company ssued 142135908 1 19866 Th4) ardinary shares of £000 cach for an

aguredgate ronnal value of 14 214 400 OOy Of the shares msted dunng the year, wotal

consuderation of L257417.000 12022 E203 750 000 was paid for the sharzs, gramg tse 1o 3 sremiant of
f£oda 203

chares of Erileart

Copoes F19%1 640000 During tne vear the Growp purchased mil (22027 mill of ity ow

Tarding y

i st aggregate nomnal value of £l (2022 tnil Total consideration of L 12022 il

was pad for the shares, grang nise 1o a premitam of Cril 207 Foil}

Thete s a sngle Class of ordinary shares There are rorestnctions on the distnbution of cyvidends and the
repayment of cacilal

Cash flow hedge reserve

The ¢as flow nedge resorve 15 used to recond transactoens ansing from the Group's cash flow

hedging arrangemerts

Merger reserve
Mhe merger reserve arises fromm the differcnce betveeen the fain value of the shares issues and the book valucs

of the subsichanes acoured

bR I T L L P R

TAae movetnient i e controling interests was as follaws

Group
Note 2023 NP0
o £'000 £'000

(2,901} 372

SRRl [Nt M ials By tars IRNINISTN
ol non centolrgimtnest

27 {11,231) -

Trilel camm ek onc e nse At butake te
Ll o el I | baatabte t 1,337 16.672)

Aon At olling rilerests

&30 F07

.

(12,795) (2,901




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
20 ¥

Aooal serdune 207 2 there were tG corungencies aorons the Grsan o Company

21 [N | o
Canymg amcunis of nranoal ascots and babditos

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
~ £'000 £000 £'000 £'000

Grogp

Carrying amount of financial assets
T SR A N G T R T EAT IS B Fe TR GRS R  IE SR 508,042 423150 509 4235
PAasie e ab e ki o gt e so i i s e ey 105,691 54 409 - -

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

i loet sEanenned oo 1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

Mo 26 getals the pnor penaed adlustiments
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Derivative financial instruments
The Crowp's haandial nsk manaoermnens seeks to rminimise the exposdre 1o mar<e risk, creditrisk liguidity ara
Casn Now nsk and energy market risk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
Tne enetdy coctorn 1im expenencing sgnific ant turbalence ard therd s a nsk that torecsst levels of mcome are

naotl acheved due to Cchanges N whiolesale cnergy pnces, off-tare contracts o goverriment subs digs Thanges
i Gosernment polcy, ar regulater intervention may result roreduced imcome streams wathin the group due

to add:t onal levies,

Currency risk

The Group presents its consolidated inancal stalements in sterling and conducts susmess i a nunber of
cther currencies, princpally Etro and Australian dollar Conseguently, the Group 15 expased w foreign
exchange risk due 1o cxcnange rale movernents, wihck

affect the Group's uansactional expenses and tn
ranswation of earning and net assets ofits nan siering operations

Transactional exposures

lransactional exposures a<se from admim stiative ard oter expense 1in currendies other than the Group's
presentational cartency (Steringt. The Group entets in to forward Torcign exchange contracts and foreign
excharge swaps to mitigate the exchange rate nsk for Certam foreinn currency payab.es and recempts Tho
forweard cuntency cortracts and swaps ale measured ai fair value, wihich 15 detaomined us ng valuaticon
techriques that ubilise ohservatle mputs The key inputs ased in valung the cenvaives are the fooward
excharge rates for GBF AUD and GBP CUR On 30 June 2623 the fan value of the foreign curency contracis
was an assel of Tril (2022, £ril T and a habhe, of Emil12022 Lol

Translational exposures

Balance shiec ranslaticnal exposires anse cn consolidation on the retransation of the balance shect of non-
sterling cperations nto sterling, the Group's presentational curency The leve, of cxposure s revieweao by
management and the polenbal toreign exchange maoverment 1s vathin an acceptanle level of nsk and therefore,
typically. the Group's policy 1o not e actively hedos these exposures

Interest rate risk

The Group has exposure to fluctuations in nterest rates on s Borrowinags Where the Group enters inic
Borrowing arancemerts watn floatng rate nlerest, 3 swap arrangement «§ entered irto o fix a portion of the
interest in order to mitigate against an iNcrease N nterest rates Tho portion of interest (o be Mxed 1§ assessed
A Case ny case basis Managernent can elect whether 1o hedge account for these arnangements <n an
ndrsadual transaction 2as1s and haee clecled to apr.f hedae accountmg for interest ratc swaps, The swaps are
based on a prncipal amount of the loan fa(,lllty and mature on the same date On 30 June 2025 the
cutstanding nterest rate swaps bave a maturty m cxcess of five years and the far val.e 15 n an assct postion

GOLINS.0YI 00 (PG27 Lhability ot 254,402 G0

Price risk
The Troup s a snort- to medivim-tenn lender to the rcaidental prooerty matket To the estent that there s
detencration in the level of house orces that affects the properties that the CGroap's loans are secured agarist,
there 15 a risk that the Group may not recoun its full exposare Tus s misgaied by tne shor-term nature of the
‘0ans ard the conservative level of Inan to value that 1,I"|e Group is prepared o end at
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b) Credit risk

CLstormer Credonskog

TN

co tnrsugn the Grodps Cedit cort ol pol Qs v are 1 Clace o erane trat

Colr CASIOIMEr S Nave O agprapnai- credt s

s AN are Mmaornitored on an OO A

¢) Liquidity risk

Licpurd e ver &t maanage=d o e snnriy that vt ent cash s avanable foond oo ntineeng ana fusare operalione

Sigunidity nskostes ¢ bare lCars e plEce aciss the Grods and e managed thre ugn Careful monitenng of

WS 0N LORgSIenT DASIS wherfas o reventle is reccned
worigk s

=Lasling W0 Crsore reCeipls are Auhaent wrnec! labhes g they fal;

ard redderrpuans coe o shined term loar ook Cash fle

rranaced thrcuoh orgorng

due

22 e e

At the voar end the Gicun had canral commitrrenls ac fal

2023 2022
EQ00 £000

118,859 347254
197,320 173600

s i -

A 70 done the Grone had total future e lesse EEy ments uedar non-cancchable ooorathig leascs

2023 RIR

Land and Other l.znd and Other
buildings Eenlcings

N ‘ . . ~_£'000 o £'000 ~ E000 £000

P e bar o e 10,350 781 8707 661
oo o L STa Lt e oy s 34,158 70% 31627 726

[ T S I R TH 98,367 - 35664 -
143,075 1,490 135998 1387

bt arangertents 12 ERIaTa
AUTE e DATESL TON Rarty TR et L tsn has

Goaarar fiar anng ab ht eg o

JOMipAn S takeg the caarminhion B chis b the i chares ngt

2 Tane AZE et triey are catished o ful TRcse aati ncs total

Pl Saco gaararnsr grc earorceablo saa st Tam Teading Linted G0 30 perst s hs 50, e

Bt doe

The Tarmas, et Al Capnlal or ottt com e a3 8T Toae Z023

-
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23 0 i st e o Tl

Or 24 October 2023 Fern Trading Development Lirated CFTDLY a subsichaty of the Graup successially sold
Cutacoa HoldTo Pty odd andd s subsaichanies to Oclopus Australia Master Tiagt A profit of EZem was nade on |
the zale. i

AT

I Cotober 2022 ithe Group rased £21/m from existing shareholders through an offer te subsanbe fon further i

slares
L T N N I e D
Lnder FRS 102 35 1A disclosures need not be given of ransachicns entered nto beltweoen two or more

momibers of 3 Grous provided that ary sabsdiang which is a party “ethe tansaction s whol g ovined by such

a mermber

Durng the yeal fees of £90,450,000 2022 £77954 0000 were charged to the Grous by Gatopus Investrments
Limited, a re.med party due o ity ugnihcant irfluence over the ontity, Ocropus nvestmoents Limited was
recharged lega and professional fces totalling £70,000 (2022 £10,1551 by the Group At the year ena, an
amodnt of FRINZ022 ES B0 was cutstandima which s inciuded in trade Creditors

The Group s entitled to a pront share as a result of ts investment in Tendo LEP a related parsy oue to Ry

Mmanagement perscnirel it common In 2023 @ share of oroft equal o £355 000 2077 £5,249,0000 has been
recoquised by the Group At the yoar end, the Group has an interest in the rember’s capital of £73.742,000
(2022, L35 457 000) and accrued incorre due of L2.812.000 (2022 £5 276,000

Trie Group cngages in lending activites wrich include talances provided to related parties Regard nag entiiles
0T accrued incarte of

WIth key matadge cent pesoneel i o, ams of LG5,070 000 (2022 [&2 401
F2R 895000 12022 £19789,000 and ceterred imcame of £NiL 12022 FRNIL were cutstanding at year ond.
Cunng the vear interest ncome of £216/2000 12022 £7160,0008 ard fecs of £214.000 2022 £3594 000
used 1 relation 1o these loans

WIS redodt

Acat A0 Jure Z023 EMNE {2022 £MN1 was owed to the Company by Bracken Trading Lnvited, a related party

by key mamagement personnel in commaon.

Other than the transacticns disclosed above, the Conipany's othe: related party transact.ons were with 15
wiolly owned subsidiary members of the Group

25 et o Do g and o e o el Ty

In the opinar of the directors, thare s no ultimate conueiling party or parert comeany
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26 Lo

a) Derivative adjustment

D LOROLCTED a te e Of frrr peals al

ounting teatrent of othe comprehensivc inoomre, inrelat or

by derrvatis recogrnon Fave idont Med an oo elating toall inancial vears ron 2007 e anng 10 e

cared vt A socar’ o ocash floe hedage The ¢

5o owas the recyt of a relinanoing

waetolse L daraser no201 and thie Group bas relelved professionr s adc e in clalion 1o he 3econnt ng

trestment Upon rovie s, it 4as dis ouS1ed e amacrasat-on of the loss was alieads reflacted in tho uedatcd
bie

tar wAlde of the cash tows hedaes ana the s otusatinr (s v Carraectey beerecs yniscd te, g, ovel the

life of the cash fowe Pedige THis alae niag a conseauence on the caleulatior of hedoo reediveness The

CLarulat

SHERISE

as akly Tnoreauction momisioncal irterest cost, and i eqaal and ¢ e reqauctinn in

SRR ComPrENETEE L OINE A Suenar, o e impact OF e conechionns proaded oo s v neiudes

e Aseociated ax sdiusiments

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated) {restated)

Group £00Q £000 E£'000

ATl e 14,979 4505 19,484
Fomtfeatioe -l il 6,469 1.209 7678
Lrestesend T i gl ilmy L fee (38.145) 1,575 (36.570)
e Fareras 136.049) (5,849) (141898}
Conperal o e e snlesen sl e 6,603 (143%) 5,161

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
20 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) (restated)

Group _ o ] o E'000 £000 £000

LR M T TR B AL AT TN oA A e G GA o S A % vewar ¢ ae i

(63.005) 11088 (51,917}

Vet ra o e e epenT 52,192 (8.285) 2390/
Cierroaf e e sl 54410 716 55126
S rAT e e epoab e B e 8,161 12013 111,174
T LT BT B ST (41,597 2769 (37.828)
AYRSRITINE S SRR 2.770 117.56

Torptorab e a7 e 16,794 157

L]

) {9,790)
17B68

iy
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27 . 1 N TR T

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

O 25 January 2023, the Sroup acguired MU (Group) Limited and ity subs.adianes trough tne purchase of

100% of the shizre capial for corsderatan of £24 361,000

The folowirg lables stmmarse the consideration pad oy the Croap, the far

the labiltos assamed at the acoues hen date

salue Of the assets acqunad, ard

Consideration £000
rrtat, i . 720
Premvred cansideral o 2,000
Total consideration - - amae
Detals of the fair value of the niet acsets acquired ard goodwill ansimg are ac follows
Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 £000 £000
ﬁj‘:TJ,,.[. _,, e e R S e s e et e L s L s ST ..d.ﬁ469 . . - e M;.g.gw.
Ity Bler 159ets 331 - 331
Stk 31,651 {797} 30.854
Tracte anc Gl e 21 aasles 1,363 - 1,363
Cosbiancd S oy peaten 6.771 6,771
Tracte oty othier Creotors 13,337 - {3.332)
Loat (18.860) - {18,860)
Net assets acquired ST 18,393 (797) 17,596
Coodell 6,565
Total consideration ) - 24,161

Goodwill resutting from tho business comrhination was £G 565000 and has an estimated useful Ufe of 10

veals, reflecting the lifespan of the asscts acqured

The consolidated statemer of comprehensve ncomce tor the year mcludes £12.604 000 revenues and a loss

Lefore tax of £462.000 00 respect of this acquisition
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28

Our repotted o te are pretsted 1 gIccrdsioge watn Uit o Kingdons Aoccuntn g Standards, e luzirg
Ninarcsl Repornng Sandard 020 as aotaics nothe Fmandal Statemnents starlrg 20 page 34000 the Aopyal
[Peocrt Ir nieasurng Cur perfonrance, e RNard & rmeasurcs thar e nse 0o tde tncss that have been
doteed from oo repcited resalls o crder T Ciminate 130T00e thal fhsfort year-on-vesl ComnBansons Thess

ars cordidered non-GAAR Ina~ gl measdres

Net debt

We provide ret Gab i aAaion 1 Casit ana g

S odebd s8 a e, of 3atensing Do coeral cash poahion and o

cormplten as folloe s

2023 2022
£'000 £000

P T T 1338 1,044,218
ther 1aar ERE 125,000 5,364

Gross debt

1,158,184 1,049,582
Coanbr At oark ane b o B i B i (156,919) 256,415}
Net debt 1,001,265 793,167
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EBITDA

Farmings belore interest, tax, depreciatior and amortsation { CBITDAT 15 calcaisted by adjusting profit after
tax 1on nterest tax deprac ahion and amartisaucn, in adeihion W rcoms and expenses that do nct reats
the dav to day Gperatians of the Gioup $We provide FBRINTOA 10 addition to profit after lax« as it allews us to

355055 our serlormance without e offects of ingncomyg and canital expenditures
The folicwing table getais the adjustmierts neade o ke reported resaits

[restated)
2023 2022

Note £000 E'0DO

B A e

SN . Y RS G R L DA M R R ke« D S T L L £ A dar e e R e s e TR AL

;roﬁt/(loss) for the financial year (131,559) 38020
e

Srvorbsston Chntanoisle ur ety £ 43,055 37,849
NNt cf rstglle asne e 8 936 7913
Ceprecal Dn Gl gnle sty ; 103,754 101,802
AT TS ] 21.670

st gy bl sr cnm Lan Super e & 49,265 25,270
Fecenenia iletr, 12.674 1,105
IEL ’ (17.208) 17.868
Less

e froncth g o enct nees e s (955) 15,245}
Froft e o sal 2 coesdianss 1,045 (29,532)
Iileres re torable o cerar rooame & (713) (130
EBITDA o 81,963 154,917

Note 26 details the pror peried adjustments
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29 - i

Detat: of e subsicnar ; urdertaangs are as tulowns

Name

L e

foparts bicee e s

S heanro bR er 1 e d T
St Land Coraan, Lo hoe
2opre Solar many o ned”
st = et bt

Al are © o

Thute o i |

cus Py Crern, L2
s Lol L e
e TE I AARTARS RIS T IS 51 RN F

Foellipsnie » Ty eemte of

Forve Famate s tar L sne™
Do = arbaron Coeate
Fababels Oy [ 1 o

KA RN ST NN

Pome ez Loy Leen

fomre s b 1. =
YT e 1 e
o -1
v ] ' 7‘— - T
T - 1 i arr o=
= r T
- - [} '-:: :T R R
- [ . ey oo
=l | Ml talniie s

Country of

incorporation

shen Eorgdem

voeoteg Kegadsm

bt kegpdum

_nlcakradom

Uoaten Krgdom

Latea Krgdsm

Coateu Fergdam

Leotea krgdom

Larcd Kergdom

R talay

Sane

Ced Kirad e

Leated Kingd o

Leled nerrgdon

L~ted Kirgd e

Lo t=d Hirgd v

Loted Hargadare
Pt Ky dare
Lomated Kirgdoe
L bt Kapgdere
b g
et Airsegds e
frtea firgdeen
b R R R BN
Loted Argdeer
Bl e WtTatelo M

-EATE

Class of
shares
Qrdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ondinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crefinary
Orctinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
10C%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

IT Securty D-I_O.\/w'del
Hotding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Holding company
Fnergy generation
Dormant company
Fnergy generaton
Energy generat-on
Erergy generat on
Energy generaton
Energy generat-on
Energy generat:on
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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ame

CoemeTe e

R RE e catoomibe Sat

SN

e tharsanre »arl

OF PR cut da sanle

Ot on escrae Pover _imeten

s brengy Linaten

Sl

L

-

CGolm Tarrr et 37

Catak e Laers, Looated”

=

Cesdar Eneeny, and afastooe tioe it

CERF do

Cadsly

e Linnted

CEPE ol b halesse Sl

‘

Cnlaer Miss
Cershon Sola Fam Hatd rgs Lieeite 47

o

Rk

LG

ptterrcy Soln Teeo Lirnted™

Colepaen Bacra, imates”

Toart
Cooarmendd Solae <0y D Lirnced”

L Dveeiopiments Dinided”

afl

NN TR

U Erviroaas o mited ™

L

LB Services Limeed

CLRC1E51 Limeted”

CLoC 1

f

L

LT

LeCr

L redd

alanigs s

solete T atedd™

L0 Pregete s Dimsedd”

TOTE T

e te St med”

i

L PD R - E himmted”

P RO = mited”

CPLROC = A Lhimeedd

i e s et 2D

EERPYTIRS

Caleoe e Uitalre Svieres Sl

o Enetgy Dimnfed”

Country of
incorporation

Srance

frange

srance

Lindea Kimador
Unite kinacor
-relana

Lntes Kenador:
niteo Kinadore
Jritee Kingdorn
nites Fangdore
lancc

brance

branze

Lrited Kingdam
Jrated { rgdom
Urited # rgdom
Urited Airgden
Urired <imgiomn
Uried kirgaen
Lirited ®ingdoem
Urred dimgdem
Urued Kinggom
Urited kingdom
Linted kingoom
Lnied Kingoem
Urriog Kingdam
Lrted Kingeom
Lriec Kingeom
Uritec Kingdom
Lo Kingoom
Levten Kengdom
Urites Kingdorm

Lnten Kinadom

Class of
shares

waor W e s b

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

e W A G e - o

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
acti\fity

Fnergy generation
Energy generation
frergy generation
tnergy generation
Holaing company
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Hotding company
Energy generation
Darmant company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Heolding company
Holding company
Holding comparty
Energy generation
Energy generation
tnergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Name

[

[T

[

SR e
i e et
ST L ), el d

pEeaae Leeng, 0 e

Lo Loerd, e

TS IR A NS BT T TR TA!

Wbares b eted

Pl e e et s

NIRRT (R

R R A RN

sl et

Tl bornrie e

SO S R A (TR

ersoe il d s

Motmre et e by

Loein, [t o,

Lroepcale -

N

Y T S T

Sl e T

bee T

Country of

Lered amee e
et d i
et fIngaos
Lte M nNgae
Soiled angdun

Leatea kingdam

Zritea kingdam

aten Kirgdom

datee Kirgdam

Intec Krgdom

Jevtee Frgdom

Jnee Kegdom

Intec Krgdem

cinees Kergdemn

meen Frgdom
L teo K gdere
L otes Kmgdor:
Lred ingalm
Lred msg

Lo ted Figaom

Class of
shargs

Ordinary

Ordinary

Jrdinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdmnary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Hotding

100%
100%
100%
100%

100

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Cnergy genérét\ohr'u
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy gencration
Energy generation

Energy generalion

Lnergy generation

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Developrhent of
bullding projects

Energy generation
Energy generatbion

Fibre network
production

Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding comparry
Halding company
Healding cormpany
Energy generation
Haotding carmpary
tnergy generation
fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton

Energy generat on
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Name

[Mecol Framos 24 Sarns
Cler vl Tramce 25 <qr

[l Trance 4 S

Clesmol Trore 4145 90

Cleosol B var s g

Fhon Frctg, 2 Bance 505

Chos Freng e 2 1 eminnd

Flicss Friorgy 4 branc e 500

Flios sy g s 2 Lanted ™
Lhas Crergy doarags 3wt
Lhics ety o aras med”

Lhos Hetwwat: e Fasrgy meod”

Flag v cpener @5 aanee _ e

i

[t Hobedimcs mtged ™ -

Flicia = mcs i entiag nnend”

Pl Ao es iDonar 2 Leotes

Llivia Hooreeg forarge hoad) oinnited™

Pl Hersea thetlzyy Linntead™

Elivia Mo e (50t Linmiten™

[l rdr m=ca st et e ™

Flisiza Plezvee s [epteed ™

Llraa Blorb mted™

Ll Cortord Lnte i

Cliviis Sezatey Lirted™

Choa Soatoersy Lt

e P

Country of

incorporation

Frasc

B R S P

Framce

Un

Frar

Ln

L

=

Un

<

Ln

n

Ln

Liry

(o

ed {mgdom

e

sed Aingdam
ed <1ngdam
sed <imgdorn

ted Kingdorn

ted <ingdom

led Kinadorm

ed <ingdom

ted <ingdom

red Aimadom

<ed {ngdom

ted madorm

wed Aingdon:

red <ingdom

ted ngdern

irtad ngdom

ed <ingdornm

wzd Gngdem

Class of

B . )

Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
“Ordinary,
Deferred,

Preference”

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

v

Principal
activity

s o

Energy gemerat@n
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Holding company
Holaing compary
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Construction of
domestic buildings

Financial services
hoiding companies

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Development of
building projects

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buidings
Buying and selling
of own real estate
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FERFly Do
PRE Py e

FRE et e b

LUE bereal o gy bnnhend”

LR wscbang Jrnle d

FUR T etord i —d

Frooayotar oong, Helings Tivpre

ST PRI D IR A

Teban Ty, Lt
el ey I onledis el
RS A S SRS [N AN
P o Linizy”
P =g, = Dlainn L b

Fero =t Tt

P Tradey Liede ez ipa el ey
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3w

Lritze K rndom

Hnsea kergdm

Ied Winaooe
IRLILA EVINTEN S
Lo ted Kimgdoes
ooten Fiaddem
—rtes Kingdam
Uriea ko ngdcm
e Fiegasm

nced Kirga e
Crled kiegoorn
wrileg g
L=t Ringdam
Laritee Korgdem
Urntea Krgdom,

lInted korgdomn

Un-ed jingsa~

e ngan e
Jred ingdom
_mtes Kimgdoer
oo imgdon

Lrier ke gdos

Class of
share;

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Drdinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Orchinary
Crchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Holding

100%

100%

100%

1006%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
93%

1002
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

3

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity
Crergy generation
Energy project
developrment ara
management
services

Energy generation
Frnergy generalion
Fnergy aeneration
tiolding company
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Haolding company
Holding cormpany
Energy generation
Halding company
Haolding company
Holding company

Holding company

Holding company
Holding compary

Holding cormpary
Holdimg cormpany
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding compary
Faolding company
Hoeding company
Fouding company
Supply of tertiliser

Energy generat on
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name
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Country of Class of Principal
incorporation  shares . [Holding activity ...
driv kegoem Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Hreites kg ame - Qrdinary 100% Dormant company
dries Kagzom - Ordinary 100% ;F)’rbc:;]r?:i\t;:m
uritee Krgeem  Qrdmary 100% Ert;jur;?tc\;\(;ork
Urites Krryaom Qrdmary 100% Energy generation
Urite Krgeom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Foand Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Urtes K-ggom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
driec Kegdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jrice Keggom  Qrdinary 100% Holding company
Jrtea Kergdam Qrdmary 100% Energy generation
Jnitea kgdonm Ordinary 100% Holding company
Unites Kirgdem Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Jdntec kngdzm Ordinary 100% Holding company
Unites kirggem — Qrdinary 100% Holding company
dnitee Krgdum Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
Unitee Kegdam  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Urites Krggem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Uriles K- ggsm - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Urited Krgdem - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jrited kirgdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jnned Krgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
Unted <radem Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Untea <mgdsm Ordinary 100% Holding company
United <mgism Qrdinary 100% Fl;\rt;rsur::%t;vnork
Unded <mgdem Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Unted <ingdarn Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Unitea <rgdom  Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Untea <rygden Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Untter <egidem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Untes <egdom Ordinary 100% Fibre retwork

production
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virted sngso
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vled Sncanm
_aroc Krgdo o
e red Kingo s
rted kingo
Srees Keogdaem
L ted Kingdom
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Antec Bargdem

Lredlnoe
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Class of
shares

Ordmary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Chdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Crdimary

Crdinary
COrdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Crdnary
Ordinary
Ordriary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
160%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1006%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

act ivit;y ]

tnergy gencrator
Energy generaton
Energy generation

Fibre netwaork
production

Fnergy gencration
Energy generalior
Lrerqgy generation
Energy gereration
Holding company
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Holding company
Holding campany
Holding cormpany
Energy generalion

Construction of
domestic butdings

Construction of
domeshc buldings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic buldings

Holding corpany
Fnergy generaton
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
E-ergy generation
Cnergy aeneraticn

Energy goneranon
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

I o eenms o e e SRS RS i D B
e oottt bt Paern Lirriled” Jered angdorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Metbec b Soweer Livcew denes wrgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Setos bty Soonted wrilee Grgaom - Ordinary 100% Holding compariy
e g Soveen Linaon” Uriee Grgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Clanall e vy o e ey Hedings Lnwted” Urtec inadem  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Cac e Tradiog Howthy Cmiten e : \‘fri e kiegdom Ordinary 100% Provision of

healthcare services

=cithn ar= Lnvited — pat s oo o

Cactes Tradhime: Merth Drmmnsed ipre scashe ahiele 1
Tactes Trading Nt Dromased tpre sice it ::‘ Hf,m“l 1 eten 4o Ordinary 100% Provision of
Avepal crmited gt mte guedane o 209U E healthcare services
factus eontral e auGly Dinn Health s . .
f;jJ,A,TﬁU | Ir t‘t [ “II’thd Ipreaualy nn Healthe s United 4ingdem  Ordinary 100% Holding company
—arimers by eeatl
o ‘ednehn Sola Holdmgs e mee” Usten Gngdorn Ordinary 100% Holding company
Creg Wedeehil Sola e ied” Uitee wrgdorm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tadees s Batton hined” Urites <ungagom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sarcient Eoodings Limicd” Uaited ungdern  Ordinary 100% Halding company
=are jau Lmitedd Uniee <inggom Ordinary 100% Chergy generation
B . Fi t K
Tark ot oadbend Lomited untee dngaom Ordinary 100% ore ner war
production
Soarmmet Sobar @ Lt Deated <irgdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
= hifond T oned oo Arheld & Slocsbatcbb ol United <irggom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
o Rarm L e d” Unted <rgaem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
bt Sovsr Liered ™ Uned singoom Ordinary 160% Holding company
Foarie Lare Sodal Lnted kirgaom Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Caneene Fark Read Zneay | omitod” nked <rgeom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
. . ) ervices for a
Fanueord Corc Limrea” Untad <ngaem Ordinary 100% Ca,re pErVICES )
: retirement village
N Retirernant vil
Fannctord Cherteey e ited” Uned Kinggam  Ordinary 100% \ t village
- development
R t village
Roangetord Crenceos anlea” Un'cd kingoem  Ordinary 160% retirement villag
- : development
anaetord Dotk Diutad i aouely Farigeto o ; e A
F:‘._mzlr_ ot ok 1_7 it ire viously Fannetorr Unsed <rgesm Ordinary 100% (arre serwces for a
Chinpaseil Leatedh retirement village
. i wil
Fangctors Fest D patead Lircten” Unted Kingeem Ordinary 100% Retirement village
’ development
Fangetord Holdrrzs _ited” Unted Kngoom  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Retirement village
lamoetere T ke Lirvted™ Uried kirgees Ordinary 160% eureme 9
- : development
. Retirement village
Fangetors RAP Jinted™ Unted Kirgue Ordinary 100% d

development
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Country of

incorporation

Lritled X rgderm

Lot Koy

Lrited hrgdorn
Lrited R rgd-m

Lnitcd kergdom

Lated Mar g

Fnted Krgaderm

Lded Krgdom

Lnited keradem

Lnied Kirgdem

Lnted ¥r gdermn

Lrnred Kirgeiom

Lsrtcd sairgdem

Linded irgdam

Lped rgdem
Lntod K rgdem

France

Lin e e gidarm

Freg g e

Zneod radem

Lrd=rgdzm

Lreed w rqdom

Lrel s rgdom

_rzd e gdom

L led Krgdien

Class of

shares

Qrdmary
Crdhinary
Qrelinary
Crdmary
Ordmary

Ordmary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Crdmary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdmary
Ordmary
Crdmnary
Jrdmary
Qrdnary

Ordd nary

Holding

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Rolding company

Retirement village
developrment

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation

Constructhon of
domestic buldings

Energy generation

Fibre network
producton

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Encrgy generaton

Supply of biomass
fuel

Holding company
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generauon
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatcn
Dormant company

Holding cormpany
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

Tner, rrited’ Hpites rgdsyr Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sy Crayforn _avanl CLLFT Drees fragor NA 50% Dormant LLP
Saney Uragler LLE T Uritew trgdom NA 50% Dormant LLP
Seesbomibee Contract ng bt Hrites krgdem Ordinary 100% ;lzsur;elg\frk
et T e Lim ted” Urites ¥ rgasm Ordinary 100% Holding company
Seepab T e Metwar-s 1onntec Urres Krganm Ordinary 100% Elgdeuﬂc?;\frk
Twvshoe e Sereces Levlen” Urited kmgdem Ordinary 100% Lgsur;;eut;\:-}ork
S shy b vorkanirs Limrod” Urited Angdam Ordinary 100% Sggur;it;\frk
TCL Swar T Lirnied™ Gried <mggem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Solar 10 Linnate= 47 Lred tngoem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tom sokar b Levired” Unied <gacm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
[0 nola #3 Lirnned ™ Lreed wingoem  Ordinary 100% tnergy generation
TR B Poveer Compar s v Lned <ageom Ordinary 100% Holding company
fhie brolhes Soar Farmn L notea’ Unsed Gagasm - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Thresky Fabine tBudby Lrrins Lmed Kingoom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tihrnabarn B Limiteg” Unted dngdam Ordingry 100% Energy generation
Cadhdle By Lirnitea”™ Unaeo kingderr  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
et man Lirceted Unted Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
lurvees Solar Lirmate d™ Unitee Kingdam Ordinary 100% Energy generation
VISR 25 Solar irited” Jrireg Kingdort Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hlited Bres Encrgy |t Jntea kingdors QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
VOSE L Untesknagor Ordinary 100% ;irt(;’deur;fgork
yooiong solar Lmed” Jriee kegdo~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ve S T0igy L Arited tradom Ordinary 100% Holding company
St fr ot Jpevited Urited <radom Crdinary 90% Elrgsulifxork
satedy Liiert” Urited srgdam Ordinary 100 Sgsuﬁgvmom
Vellyrane Tsar - Francz Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Vo tanes 125 s 1o Frarce Ordinary 100% Energy generation
dotatrance LS France Ordinary 100% Energy generabon

VORETANCE 3 G Framee Ordinary 100% Erergy generatton
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Hoiding activity
T nss e drecskiegders Ordmary 90% Holding cempany
Cibe e i) - Circhinany 100% Fibre network

production

Retirement village

S RN N e N L AT Cntegknzas Ordinary 100% operator
b e e L e dneskesacn Crceary 100% :gg'ﬁi;:i?g
RO (o I EUET T IR SRR T e dksaden Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Salt b d sl T [l s e Lt <ngdo Ordinary 100% Halding company
LI A R TR T TR A Lo Mingaze Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ve ka2 carce kngdun Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
st B Lnpeneey’ cnen Kradern Crdmary 100% Fnorgy generatonh .

s S b Linnlees ez ke gden - Ordinary 100% Energy generation .
e N RO KSR et o tred fngdom Ordirnary 10G% Energy generation
St D irvgg steg kinges~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ebvendn aTanme b s e drerea Kincer. Orrdinary 100% Energy generation
S ey HILE e, et Ui i gdorm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S Tre solan Pl o Lo Hened Mimadom Ordinadry 100% Holding company
P R STRLON T BRI IU I Lrnedanndoes Ordingry 100% Energy generation
EON R O A B S N R TN IO i catzatengson Ordingry 100% Encrgy generation
SoeD Beadtord Do te ses Krador Ovdinary 100% Fnergy generation
Sl et o] g0 e 47 cncec Keadern Crdinary 150% Folding company
Sodb =nllaar pe e e el Lirtea<ingdzm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Vet sk W Lyt wried kngoo~  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S R e I crtes brgees Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
A e RS T R A I SRR ez Kegdom o Grdhimary 100% Cnergy generaticn

Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date

- e - S eme aE e e - T PP P [P s

T Tl e 1701872023

e g 0513712023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

D solvgd ov_' old durmg the yaar and up ! untll 5|gn|ng

Sarlington =ons bodoo Py Lirpted

Darlnaton 2ont Solas Fase 2y iratad

Satlhngren =eimt Sunroidoe Pty Lirited

rulacca W s ilo g BTY

Dulacea ke

teledan To Py Ltd

Dotacca frergy oent O BTV [

DuarcabErersy Proedt rme By Lo

SR c e e e SN LT ¥ S T e e

Date

s a2 i n

13/09/2022

15/09/2022
08/07/2022
08/07/2022
08/07/2022
2441072023
24/10/2023
24/10/2023
24/10/2023

The registered office of all companies listed above s al 6th Flecr, 33 Holbaorn, Lordon, Cng and FCTN 2HT

except for those set out belove

1 ul Grzybowska 2729, G0 121 Warsaw. Polarid

2. Pinserit Masans LLP Capital Scuare, 58 Mortisor Street, Fdinbungh, Scotland
3

1 West Regent Street, Glasnow, G2 142

CH3 &BF

4. 22 rue Alphonse de Newville, 75017 Pans, France

5. 6th Fioor, 2 Grand Canal Square, Ducln 2 D02 Ass2, heland

6. The Carnnage House Station Works, Stalion Road, Claverdon, Warwackeshire, Uriteo Kingdom O35 BPE
7. Zdone: mdusbelle de Courling 115 Rue Du Mourelet 84000 Adgnon, Francs

g 7 Salisbury Flace, Lordon Fnglard, Wik 171

9. 1The Corporation Trust Cormpany, Corporation Trust Tenter, 1209 Orangs Strecr, Wilmimgron 19801

United States

10, 4th Flocr Saitire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Fambuagh Scolland, EHL ZFN

N Apcllo Fouse, Mercury Park wycombe Lare Wooburn Green. High Wycombe, England, H=10 OHH

12 Level 53,101 Collins Street, Melhourne, Victona, 3000, Australia
13. Beaufort Court. Fyg Fanm _ane, Kings |angley, Hertfcrdshire, WA 8LR
14. 7-8 Stratford Place, London, England, W1C 1AY

15 Broadwalk House 5 Appold Street, Lordon, United Kingdom, EC2A 280G

The directors neliove that the carnying value of the nvestrments s supported by

ther undear.ying net assets
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Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

cer Trading avted s anlisted Sompary Loory montt s Boand o Dreorons agiecs a price at whichon

ol e anlling LG seue Ncy, anares Tae hare Gnce S unaudile d

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

ret subpec o andit by st s Yourg o HF
Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

3.10%

Jure 202

Jupe 2i221-22 9.91%

June _ Q-4 - - 4.87% 7

Jane J01S-210 0.33%;

Junc 2015-19 V 6.23%

Juns 201 ” V o - - 1.05% o _-

Jone Zole 17 - o 5.54%”

e _/»,»:,15,‘;3 - W V - 3.83"’/;”“ -

- | o T Y o
o ) o 3.72:/: 7
3.§7%

1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors i Registered office

=5 1 atham Oth Bloar, $3 Holhom,

KW Ly D oLenoon, Engard COIN 2HT
PG Barlow

T Acthur : Independent auditors

SM Grant iappointed 1 Janaary 2023 Lrnst & Youra _LP
P Badfure Holse,

Company secretary i 16 Bedford Street,
Coropus Company Sedretaral Serices Limited Belfast RT.2 7D

Company number
12601636

Forward-looking statements
This Annval Report contams cevtam forward icoing statements related o the Company's future Business

ard financial petformance and future events of developrmenis These stalements are based on the current

of which are related to factore that are boyord the contrel of the Company, Accordinaly, a0 assurarce can
bo given that any particular expectation will be met and foreard-looking staterments regarding past trends o
activities should not be ta<en as a representalion thas such trends or activties will continue 0 the future Fast
porformarce cannot be relied on as a quide to futuee performance Notina in this Anual Report should be

construed as a profit torecast




